
DATE:
TIME:
PLACE:

CALL TO ORDER

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilme mb er Zach Bullo ck
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

AGENDA

OTHERS:

TUESDAY, JUNE ] ,2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attomey Scott Walker
City Clerk Latricia Wright
Attomey Kiersten Ballou

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG

_ 1 - ADDITI GES AND APPROVAL THE

- SWEARING
MCCULLOTIGH: MAY CHARLES GOODMAN.

ITEM-3_PROMOTI

JOSE A. PEREZ AND TH

ON OF OFFICER TIM O'HARA TO RANK OF SERGEANT. MAYOR
CHARLES GOODMAN

ITEM - 4 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

AGENDA 5

a minutes from

- OLD BUS

A. AND BOARD
o CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN
o STAFF

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

B. SECOND READING ORDINANCE 2022-696: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
WTI,I,ISTON FI,OR A: PROVIDING FOR THE PERMANENT CLOSING OF THE

-WAY KNO
NAMED BEE TREE DRIVE IN PI-AT BOOK 1" PAGE 50 OF THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OF I- COUNTY AND LOCATED BULLOCK'S

1



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCIL MEETING

SUBDIVISION B LOTS l5 AND 16: FINDING THAT THE CLOSING OF
TT{tr PTGI{T-NF -WAY WILL NOT RStrT V AFFFriT TIJtr PUBLIC HEALTHA T'I\/E

OR WELF -OF-WAY WILL
R THE REP

ING AN LAURA
10-19)

C. SECOND READIN ORDINANCE 2022-697: AN ORDINAN CE OF THE CITY OF
WII,ISTON. FT,OR A: PROVIDING FOR THE PERMA CLOSING OF THE

7TH STREET
FLORIDA IN PI,AT BOOK 2. PAGE 5. HTLLCREST I]NIT 1. OF THE PUBLIC
RF,CORI) S OF LEVY COUNTY: FINDING THAT THE CLOSING OF THE ROAD
WILL NOT ELY AFFECT THE PUBLIC TH. SAFETY. OR

ING FOR CTING ORDINAN
AND PROVIDING EFFECTIVE DATE. CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES. (pp
20-35)

D ND READ : AN ORDINAN
COI]NCII. FOR CITY OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. G CERTAIN

GS AND D
CODE OF ORDIN

G SECTION 40-I42
. CITY OF WILLISTON. F A: ADOPTING.

AND PROVID RATEMAKIN
RESOLUTION: G ALL ORDINANCES IN PROVIDING FOR
SEVERABILITY: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. DONALD BARBER

LIC WO
E. SECOND READING ORDINANCE : AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF

ABLE

ISTON FLORID CLE V _ GAS SYSTEM -
T'rtr\/trr r\pN/I]I\TT CODE

GH 40-237 OF THE
AI\TT) DEDT A TITI\TrI TT \I/TTIJ NEW LANGUAGE

SPECIFICALI.Y. S ON 40.17I MUNICIPAL GAS SYS SECTION 4O-T12
SECTIO 1 ON 40-174 APPLI

FOR SERVICE. S 40-175 RESIDENTIAL D S. SECTION 40-
PREMIS TO TURN ON GA

SECTION 40-178 OF METERS AND LINES. SECTION
40-179 METER LOCATIONS AND DF,T, PRESSIIRE SECTION 4O-180 GAS
CONSUMPTION. ON 4O-181 TESTING. SECTION 40-182 TAMPERING:
AND. SECTION 40-183: PROVIDING FOR APPLICABILITY. PROVIDING
SEVERABILITY: ING FOR CODIFICATION: AND PROVIDING AN

VNO

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARINGS.

UTION 2022-F

CATION U
COUNTY

THE CITY OF CO

5t-54
E

2



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

ITEM_7- BUSINESS _

A. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION:410 SE 3RD STREET. CITY
AININ

DAVILLA. (pp 55-75)
ENTS

B SSION WITH CREDIT CARD F
AARON . IT MANAGER AARON MILLS.

C. DISCIISSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTTON: I,F,VY PET PROJECT REPLAT-
RP2O22-03. CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES.

D 2022-31: A RE COUNCIL OF
OF APPROVING THE

AG WITH EXISTING B G BETWEEN MAYO FERTILIZER.
AND THE

WITH A LEGA
R PROPERTY AT

DESCRIPTION AS PROVIDEI) EXHIBIT "A":
G THE ENT TO

LEASE AG REPEALING ALL RESOLIITIONS IN CONFLICT: AD
B

STEGALL. (pp 76-89)
E. DISCI]SSION POSSIBLE ACTION: CARNIVAT, THE OLD FAIR

AN

OUNDS

ITEM _ 8 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION

ITEM-9-ANNOUNCEMENTS

_ ADJ

NEXT SCHEDIII, COUNCIL MEETING .II]NE 21. AT 6:00 P.M.

IDENT J

Or dial:

NEW LINK: Please join my meeting from your computer, tablet or smartphone.

https: / lv linecentral.com / ioin / 4917 47 299

Meeting lD:497747299

One tap to join audio only from a smartphone:
+16504191505,,497747299# United States (San Mateo, CA)

+1 (550)4191505 United States (San Mateo, CA)

3



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLINCILMEETING

Access Code / Meeting lD:49L747299

lnternational numbers available: https://v.ringcentral.com/teleconference

YouTube Link: https://www.youtube.com/channel/UCKtl46SkcNjBS2AYgOaBsRQ

Clicking this link will enable you to see and hear the Council meeting.

Council Meeting Procedures for members of the Public

I . All cell phones to be tumed off when entering the Council Chambers;
2. Once the audience has taken their seat and the meeting begins, there will be no talking between audience mermbers

during the course of the Council meeting. If anyone continues to talk within the audience and is called down 3 times
during the course of the meeting, on the third time that person will be escorted out of the Council meeting;

3. The audience must be recognized by the President before being allowed to address the Council;
4. The member of the audience that is recognized will proceed to the podium, state their name for the benefit of the City

Clerk, prior to offering comments on a given matter;
5. The audience member will be limited to not more than 5 minutes to speak based on Resolution 2012-07;
6. There will be no personal attacks made by any member in the audience toward a sitting Council member and no

personal attacks made by any Council member toward a member of the audience;
7 . There will be no conversation between a member of the audience that has been recognized and any other member of the

audience when speaking while at the podium;
8. If an audience member wants to speak more than the allotted 5 minutes allowed then that person should make a request

to City Hall so that the item may be placed on the agenda.

Minutes of the City Council meeting may be obtained from the City Clerk's office. The minutes are recorded, but not transcribed
verbatim. Persons requiring a verbatim transcript may make arrangements with the City Clerk to duplicate the recordings, or
anange to have a court reporter present at the meeting. The cost of duplication and/or court reporter will be bome by the
requesting party.
In accordance with Section 286.0105. Florida Statutes, notice is given that ifa person wishes to appeal a decision made by the
City Council with respect to any matter considered at this meeting they will need a record of the proceedings, and for such
purpose may need to ensure that a verbatim record of the proceeding is made, which record includes the testimony and evidence
upon which the appeal is based.

In accordance with Section 286.26. Florida Statutes. persons with disabilities needing special accommodations to participate in
this meeting should contact the Mayor through the City Clerk's office no later than 5:00 P.M. on the day prior to the meeting.

4



DATE:
TIME:
PLACE

TUESDAY, MAY 17,2022
6:00 P.M.
WILLISTON CITY COUNCIL CHAMBER

CALL TO ORDER - AT 6:00 P.M.

ROLL CALL

MEMBERS:

Mayor Charles Goodman
Council President Debra Jones
Vice-President Marguerite Robinson
Councilmember Michael Cox
Councilmember Zach Bullo ck
Councilmember Elihu Ross

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

MINUTES

OTHERS:

City Manager Jackie Gorman
City Attorney Scott Walker - absent
City Clerk Laticia Wright
Attorney Kiersten Ballou

OPENING PRAYER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAG
Prayer and Pledge of Allegiance to the Flag led by Mayor Goodman.

ITEM _ 1 _ ADDITIONS- DELETIONS, CHANGES AND APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA
Council President asked to move Item (L) and (M) under New Business before Item (G). Motion
by Vice-President Robinson to approve as amended. Seconded by Councilmember Cox. Motion
carried 5-0.

ITEM - 2 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - Mr. Fuller commented on the Charter Review
Committee before agenda item presented.

ITEM-3-CO AGENDA - Motion to approve by Councilmember Ross. Seconded by
Vice-President Robinson. Motion carried 5-0.

o Council minutes from Mav 3.2022

ITEM*4-OLDBUSINESS

A. STAFF AND BOARD AND COUNCIL UPDATES
CITY MANAGER JACKIE GORMAN - commended on new Welcome Center in
Lobby.
STAFF - Vice-President Robinson commented on the Deputy City Manager position.
Chief Rolls commented on the buildout at the Police Department.

a

a

RE,SOI,IITTON 2-022--29: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
OF WILLISTON. FLORIDA. RELATING TO THE CITY CHARTER REVIEW
COMMTTTtrF.FSTART TSI{ ING A CHARTER REVIEW COMMITTEE
APPOINTING MEMBERS TO THE REVIEW AD HOC COMMITTEE.

B

CONSISTING OF SEVEN PERSONS, FOR THE PURPOSE OF REVIEWING AND

5



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCILMEETING

MAKING RECOMMENDATIONS TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL REGARDING
OF CITY OF WILLISTON FLORID

REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT AND PROVIDING AND

KIERSTEN BALLOU - Motion to deny Resolution 2022-29 by Councilmember
Bullock. Seconded by Vice-President Robinson. Motion carried 3-2. Councilmember
Bullock, Vice-President Robinson and Councilmember Ross voted "Aye".
Councilmember Cox and President Jones voted "Nay". (Discussion to have Council serve
as the Charter Review Committee instead of appointing a committee)

ITEM-5_ BUSINESS _

PUBLIC HEARINGS:

A. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: ADDING A 4 WAY STOP AT THE
INTERSECTION OF NE IST STREET AND NE 4TH AVE. DANA MOXLEY. - NOt

present.
B. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: ADD SPEED BUMPS IN

NORTHWOOD SUBDIVISION. WAYNE MYHREE. - Mr. Myhree discussed cars
racing down 10th street. Chief Rolls said he will have an officer patrol that area an
report back.

OPF],N PIIRI,I IIEARINGS:

C. FIRST READING ORDINANCE 2022-696: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON. FLORIDA: PROVIDING FOR THE PERMANENT CLOSING OF
THE UNIMPROVED RIGHT-OF-WAY KNOWN NOW AS BEE TREE LAND
AND NAMED BEE TREE DRIVE IN PLAT BOOK T. PAGE 50 OF THE PUBLIC

BULLOCK'S
SUBDIVISION BETWEEN LOTS 15 AND 1 6: FINDING THAT THE CLOSING
OF THE RIGHT-OF-WAY WILL NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT THE PUBLIC
HEALTH, SAFETY OR WELFARE: THAT THE RIGHT-OF-WAY WILL
REMAIN A UTILITY EASEMENT: PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF

G ORDINANCES AND PROVIDING AN
CITY PLANNER LAURA JONES. - Swore in Marc Pompeo and City Planner
Jones. Planner Jones said the property will be divided in half, between residents on
each side. Motion to approve first reading of Ordinance2022-696 by Vice-President
Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember Ross. Motion carried 5-0.

D F'IRST REAI)ING ORDINANCE 2022-697: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON. FLORIDA: PROVIDING FOR THE PERMANENT CLOSING OF

OVED ROAD LOCATED AT 850 SW 7TH STREET WILLISTON
FLORIDA IN PLAT BOOK 2. PAGE 5- HILLCREST UNIT 1. OF THE PUBLIC
RECORDS OF LE\TY COUNTY; FINDING THAT THE CLOSING OF THE
ROAD WILL NOT ADVERSELY THE PUBLIC HEALTH. SAFETY" OR
VTE LFARE; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF CONFLICTING

6



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COLiNCIL MEETING

ORDINANCES: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. CITY PLANNER
LAURA JONES. - Swore in Mr. Eric Brooks, Stephen McMillen, and City Planner
Jones. Motion to approve first reading of Ordinance2022-697 by Vice-President
Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember Cox. Motion carried 5-0.

E. FIRST READING ORDINANCE 2022-698: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY
COUNCIL FOR THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, MAKING CERTAIN
FINDINGS AND DETERMINATIONS: AMENDING SECTION 40-142 OF THE

ITY F TON FLORID
ENACTING. AND PROVIDING FOR THE ELECTRIC UTILITY RATEMAKING
BY RESOLUTION: REPEALING ALL ORDINANCES IN CONFLICT:
PROVIDING FOR SEVERABILITY; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.
DONALD BARBER PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR/MIKE MCCLEARY FMPA.

- Motion to approve first reading of Ordinance2022-698 Councilmember Cox.
Seconded by Councilmember Ross. Motion passed 4-1. Council President Jones,

Councilmember Cox, Councilmember Ross, Councilmember Bullock voted "Aye",
Vice-President Robinson voted "Nay".

F. FIRST READING ORDINANCE 9: AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON. FLORIDA: REMOVING ARTICLE V - GAS SYSTEM _ CHAPTER
40, SECTIONS 4O-1 THROUGH 40-237 OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON LAND
DEVELOPMENT CODE AND REPLACING IT WITH NEW LANGUAGE:
SPECIFICALLY, SECTION 4O-I7I MUNICIPAL GAS SYSTEM, SECTION 40-
172 DEFINITIONS. SECTION 40-173 AVAILABILITY" SECTION 40-174
AfPLICATION FOR SERVICE, SECTION 40-175 RESIDENTIAL
DEVELOPMENTS. SECTION 40-176 INDIVIDUAL PREMISES. SECTION 40-

ON GA SECTION 4O-I]8
METERS AND SERVICE LINES. SECTION 40-179 METER LOCATIONS AND
DELIVERY PRESSURE. SECTION 40-180 GAS CONSUMPTION. SECTION 40-
181 TESTING, SECTION 40-182 TAMPERING: AND, SECTION 40-183;
PROVIDING FOR APPLICABILITY. PROVIDING SEVERABILITY:
PROVIDING FOR CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE
DONALD BARBER PUBLIC WORKS SUPERVISOR/TOM GOFFREY AND
KATIE HALL, FGU. - Motion to approve first reading of Ordinance2022-699by
Vice-President Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember Cox. Motion carried 5-0.

CLOSE PUBLIC HEARINGS

G. RESOLUTION 2022-25: A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA. APPROVING THE LAND LEASE
AGREEMENT FOR VACANT LAND BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE
INDUSTRIES INC AND THE CITY OF WILLISTON FOR PROPERTY AT THE
AIRPORT WITH AN ADDRESS OF 18OO SW I9TH AVE.. WILISTON.
FLORIDA 32696: AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO
EXECUTE THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT: AND PROVIDING AN
EFFECTIVE DATE. AIRPORT MANAGER BENTON STEGALL. - Motion to

7



H.

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCILMEETING

approve Resolution 2022-25 by Councilmember Cox. Seconded by Vice-President
Robinson. Motion carried 4-1. Council President Jones, Vice-President Robinson,
Councilmember Cox, and Councilmember Bullock voted "Aye". Councilmember
Ross voted "Nay".

ON 2022-26: A RESO
CITY OF WILLISTON. FI,ORIDA. AP G THE SECOND AMENDMENT
TN TIJtr T ANTN LEASE BETWEEN SEABRING i\/ARTNF INNT ]s'TP Ttrs' TI{T'

AND THE CITY OF WILLISTON R THE MONTEREY BOATS MAIN
OF WHICH WAS SIGNED ST

WITH THE FIRST AMENDMENT SI ON JUNE 8TH.2OO4: AUTHORIZING
THE CITY COI]NCII, PRESTDENT TO EXECUTE THE LAND LEASE
AGREEMENT: AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE. AIRPORT
MANAGER BENTON STEGALL. - Council recommended adding clause for Fire
Inspection to lease. Motion to approve Resolution 2022-26 with added clause for Fire
Inspection by Councilmember Bullock. Seconded by Vice-President Robinson.
Motion carried 5-0.

I. RESOLUTION 2022-27: A RESOL OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
APPROVING THE

Trl THE LAND LEASE BE'I-\I/EE\T CE EIPTI\I1-: I\/fAPTNTtr TNTNT Iq,TPItrq TI\T'

AND THE CITY OF WII,I,ISTON FOR THE MONTEREY BOATS
ENGINEERING BUILDING THE ORIGINAL OF WHICH WAS SIGNED ON
APRTL 14TH.2O13 WITH THE FIRST MENT SIGNED ON JULY gTH.

ORIZING THE CITY P

LEASE AMENDMENT: AND PROVII) G AND EFFECTIVE DATE. AIRPORT
MANAGER BENTON STEGALL. - Motion to approve Resolution 2022-27 by
Vice-President Robinson. Seconded by Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried 5-
0.

J. RESOLUTION 2022-28: A RESO ON OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
APPROVING THE FIRST

ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF LESSEE'S EXERCISES OF OPTION TO LEASE
ADDITIONAI, TY BETWEEN SEABRING MARINE INDUSTRIES.
INC.. AND THE CITY OF WILLISTON S OUTLINED IN THE LEASE SIGNED
BETWEEN SAID P TIES ON OCTOBER 21ST. 1998 AND THE AMENDMENT

LEASE SIGNED TH

COUNCII, PRESIDENT TO EXECI ITE THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT: AND
ING AN EFFECTIVE

STEGALL. - Motion to approve Resolution 2022-28 by Councilmember Bullock.
Seconded by Vice-President Robinson. Motion carried 5-0.

K. RESOLIJTION 2O22-24: A RESOLI ON OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE
WILLISTON FLORID APP

LOCATED AT 319 SE 5TH STREET A APPROVING A SEAL BID AUCTION
FOR SAID SURPLUS PROPERTY CITY PLANNER I,AI]RA .TONES. - Motion to
approve Resolution 2022-24 by Councilmember Ross. Seconded by Councilmember
Bullock. Motion carried 5-0.

L. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBI,E ACTION: PROPOSAL FOR ENGINEERING
OUSE BILL 53-UNFUNDED

8



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
CITY COUNCIL MEETING

STORMWATER AND WASTEWATER NEEDS ANALYSIS. CITY MANAGER
JACKIE GORMAN. - Motion to approve proposal by Vice-President Robinson.
Seconded by Councilmember Bullock. Motion carried 5-0.

M. DISCUSSION WITH POSSIBLE ACTION: PROPOSED CDBG GRANT
PROJECT. WRIGHT-PIERCE. - Consensus from council to move forward with
proposed grant.

ITEM - 6 - PUBLIC PARTICIPATION - None

ITEM - 7 - ANNOUNCEMENTS - Mayor Goodman commented on ernail he received
regarding the youth soccer group at WYAA.

ITEM - 8 - ADJOURNMENT - Motion to adjourn at9:17 by Vice-President Robinson.
Seconded by Councilmember Cox. Motion carried 5-0.

UNCIL MEETING JUNE AT P

9



Date: June7,2022

COIINCII, AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: VACATION OF ROAD BEE TREE LANE

2Nd READING ORDINANCE 2022.696

REQUESTED BY: LAURA JONES, CITY PLANNER

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The City of Williston received a request to vacate a portion of an unused road called Bee Tree
Lane. Property will remain a utility easement but will not be in the future plans for a road or
access forproperty owners. Aerials and maps are attached as part of the application. Public Works
has no issues with vacating the road.

LEGAL REVIEW:

Attorneys have been kept up to date.

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

ATTACHMENTS: Application
Ordinance

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Page I ofl

10



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-696

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR THE
PERMANENT CLOSING OF THE UNIMPROVED RIGHT-OF-WAY KNOWN NOW AS
BEE TREE LANE AND NAMED BEE TREE DRIVE IN PLAT BOOK 1, PAGE 50 OF
THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEVY COUNTY AND LOCATED WITHIN BULLOCK'S
SUBDIVISION BETWEEN LOTS 15 AND 16; FINDING THAT THE CLOSING OF THE
RIGHT-OF'-WAY WILL NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT THE PUBLIC HEALTH,
SAFETY, OR WELFARE; THAT THE RIGHT-OF.WAY WILL REMAIN A UTILITY
EASEMENT; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston desires to vacate lands consisting of an unimproved
road between Lots 15 and 16 and release said property to the parcel owners of Lots 15 and 16
equally; and

WHEREAS, the City finds that the unimproved road is not vital to the City and no private
property rights will be injured or endangered by vacating the unimproved road; and

WHEREAS, the City finds that it is proper and, in the interest, and welfare of the City and
its citizens to close the Vacated Property; and

WHEREAS, the City will retain a 50'utility easement; and

WHERBAS, the City Council did hold the required public hearings, under the provisions
of the amendment procedures established in Chapter lTT,Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, proper notice of such unimproved road vacation was given pursuant to
Chapter 336.10, Florida Statues;

WHEREAS' the public will suffer no loss or inconvenience and in the interest ofjustice,
the petition shall be granted; and

WHEREAS, the application for vacation is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are hereby incorporated herein and made
a part of this ordinance.

Section 2. The unimproved right-of-way known now as Bee Tree Lane and named Bee Tree
Drive in plat book I , page 50 of the public records of levy county and located within bullock's
subdivision between lots l5 and 16 is hereby vacated.

Page 1 of2

11



Section 3. The City shall convey by Quit Claim Deed the Vacated Property to Marc J. Pompeo,
Angela D. Pompeo (50%) AND Joseph M. Stark, Mary C-Et AL Stark, Johnnie Callahan (50%)
(owners of property on both sides of said easement). The Council President is authorized to
execute said Quit Claim Deeds.

Section 4. All costs and fees relating to the recording of the new deed will be the sole responsibility
of the applicant for vacation.

Section 5. Conflict. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed
to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. Inclusion in the Code, Scrivener's Error. It is the intention of the City Council of the
City of Williston, Florida, and it is hereby provided that the provisions of this Ordinance shall
become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Williston, Florida; that the
sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intention; and that
the word "ordinance" may be changed to "section," "article," or other appropriate designation. The
correction of typographical errors which do not affect the intent of the ordinance may be authorized
by the City Manager or designee without public hearing, by filing a corrected or recodified copy
of the same with the City.

Section 7. Severability. If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions
and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 8. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage at second and final reading

PASSED ON FIRST READING, THrS L7th DAy OF MAy,2022.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, with a quorum present and voting by the City Council of the
City of Williston, Florida, after properly dispensing with the second reading, on final reading this
7Lh day of Jtne,2022.

Attest: City Of Williston

Latricia Wright
City Clerk

Debra Jones
President, City Council

Scott Walker
City Attorney

Page 2 of 2

12



City of Witliston
50 N.W. Main St, P.O. Drawer 160 Wlllston, Florida 32696-0160

Phone (352) 528-3060 Fax (352) 528-28TT

Petition to Vacate

PART A. BASIC INFORMATION -PLEASE READ BEFORE, COMPLETING

Urc

The mission of the City of ll/illiston is to offer an eflicient affordable and safe place to live, work and ptay.

Mayor - JERRY ROBINSON I President - DEBM JONES
Vice President - MARGUERITE ROBINSON

Council members - MICHAEL COX - DARFENESS HINDS - ELIHU ROSS
City Manager- JACKIE GORMAN - City Clerk - LATRICIA WRIGHT

An application for the vacation or annulment of plat is a request to revert all, ot a portion
of certain property {rom a ptevious subdivision into complete acteage
The fee is $720.00 to be paid upon submission of this application.

The appiicant will be notified <tf any public hearings or special meetings held in regards
to their application.
Vacations and annulments of plats are regulated by Florida Statute Chapter 177 andby
Ciry of tX/illiston Code of Ordinances Secrion 56-13.
T'he City reserves the right to request any other information that may be pertinent to
this application.

Ptoject Name Jocere
Application Number wdf,lnt
Date Received o>l>>l}-O>e-
Receiver Name (print) l'Iic r-l &:.rtg-

13



City of Williston
50 N.W. Maln St. P.O. Drawor 160 Witliston, Florida 32696.0i60

Phone (352) 528-3060 Fax (352) 5Zg-2977

PART B. APPLICANT/ AGENT / OWNER INFORMA TION

The mission of the Ciry oJ'll/illiston is lo olfer an efficient affordahle and safe place to live, work and play,

Mayor - JERRY ROBINSON / President - DEBRA JONES
Vice President - MARGUERITE ROBINSON

Council members - MICHAEL COX - DARFENESS HINDS - ELTHU ROSS
City Manager - JACKIE GORMAN - City Clerk - LATRICIA WRIGHT

Date (date application is signed) 15t2022

Applicant Name Vlarc & Angela Pompeo

Applicant Contact (Phone No./
Ernail)

3 52-53 8-55 5 I I marc@hdownsrealestate.com

Applicant Mailing Address 720 NW 7 Street
Williston, FL32696

Agent Name (if different from ap-
plicant)

Agent Contact @hone
No./Email)

Agent Mailing Address

C ontact Information fPhone
No./ Email)

Parcel Information
Name of Plat (or pottion) to be Va-
cated

BULLOCK'S S/D LOT 16 & TRACT ADJ ON WEST SIDE OF LOT

Plat Book/Page PB 1/50

Parcel Number(s) 061 37-002-00

Section/ Township/Range 36lt2lt8

14



City of Williston
50 N.W. Main St. P.O. Drawer 160 Williston, Florida 32696-0160

Phone (352) 528-3060 Fax (352) 528-2827

Please rerlit to: Community Developtnent Depafiment
City of Williston
50 NW Main St Williston, FL32696

For nrore information please call 352-528-3060 Ext. I l0 or eniail City-!larurcrgglVil_liltqUtl-,olg

TIre missiott of the City o.f llillistort is to olfer an e.fficient affirdable and sa.fe place to live, u,ork anil play.

Mayor - JERRY ROBINSON / President - DEBRA JONES
Vice President - MARGUERITE R0BINSON

Council members - MICHAEL COX - DARFENESS HINDS - ELIHU ROSS
City Manager - JACKIE GORMAN - City Clerk - LATRICIA WRIGHT

By stgning below, the applicant acknowledges that the information provided to
the Ciry on this application is true and, that they have read PART A of this
Form, and that the applicant listed above is authorized to submit 

"ny 
afid ail in-

formation required by the City forfirq#r{Fajres of this application.
Signature of u\pplicant

I)ate ly[022 "/

15



City of Williston
50 N.W. Main St. P.O. Drawer 160 Williston, Florida 32696.0'160

Phone (352) 528-3060 Fax (3521 528-2877

LE .I'O CITY OF'WILLISTON PUBLIC WORKS
DEPARTMtrNT

SUNSHINtr,8T1 WAS CONTACTF,D TO PERFORM LOCATES ON

APPROXIMATE DATE, I,OCATES WERE COMPI-ETtr,D:
(date)

(date)
IIOR PA]TCEI, # 061 17-002-00

Io Whom it May Concern:

We intend to submit a Petition to the City of Williston City Council seeking to vacate the public
interest in an easement, right of way, or plat, indicated above, at the above location in order to
accompl,ish the following puryose:

Add driveway to the residential parcel noted above.

Within this letter you will find information fiom Sunshine 911 on when they propose to petform
utility locates on the subject patcel. If you have any questions, please contact me at

'fhank you in advance fot your consideration.

Sincerely,

Matc and Angela Pompeo
720 NW 7 Stteet, lTilliston, FL 32696
352-538-5s51

Attacblul&l\: Sketch of proposed easement or tight of way to be vacatedandf ot copy of Plat or
Portion of Plat to be vacated (whichcver is pertinent)

The mission of the City of lhlliston is to offer an efficieut affordable and safe place to live, work and play,

Mayor - JERRY ROBINSON / President - DEBRA JONES

Vice President - MARGUERITE ROBINSON
Council members - MICHAEL COX - DARFENESS HIN0S - ELIHU ROSS

City Manager - JACKIE GORMAN - City Clerk - LATRICIA WRIGHT

16



FID
16137-0II2-tlr

7?II NW ? SI

ate Petition

17



18



Ordinance 2022-695 Exhibit A

SgJlz,2:?6 PM Larxtmrk Web Offcial Rectrds Search

ul4trl41-lrlnt.lln lt(!1{#:1 {r.

li

BULLOCKS SUBDIVISION

w!--a!!uJM !1l

J,i

I

l" 1r $
I

I

:

:
,f JL IJ

i
I

J

I
{

ia,$ *

%*

_ _"1_.*rbri!!-

,
I

1t1

19



Date: June7,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: VACATION OF ROAD CHURCH OF GOD PROPERTY

2Nd READING ORDINANCE 2022-697

REQUESTED BY: LAURA JONES, CITY PLANNER

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

The City of Williston received a request to vacate a portion of an old easement that was mistakenly
not closed during a previous request. It is the end of Indiana Ave. which was vacated previously.

The easement is blocking access to Alachua St. for future improvements of the Church.

Aerials and maps are attached as part of the application. Public Works has no issues with vacating
the road.

LEGAL REVIEW: Complete

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

ATTACHMENTS: Application
Ordinance

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED DISAPPROVED

Page 1 of I

20



City of Williston

Please remit to: Cornmunity Development Department
City of Williston
50 hIW Main St
Williston, FL
32696

For more infotmation please call352-528-3060 Ext. 110 or email City.planner@Villistonfl.org

APPLICATION - VACATE TYPES/FEES Per F.S. 177.

PROJECT t

7

DRAINAGE EASEMENT

PI.-IT

RIGHT-OF.WAY

UTILITY EASEMENT

OTHER EASEMENT

$720 Fee includes cost of advertising

(per Resolution 2006-02)

LocATroN oF VACATE REQUESt, gSC stJ tls a*
'ARCEL 

rD #(s): 0(, \\ s- OOO _ OO Sot*tg-Ctf

WATER PROVIDER: SEWER PROVIDER:

ELECTRIC PROVIDER: / TELEPHONE PROVIDER:

CABLE PROVIDER: GAS PROVIDER:

ZONING:

+[,\k",es+

$g_a{"?e

/&,Iq;\
r

TOTALACERAGE: 0. ?Ou ACJ.
FUTURE I-AND USE:

tlnlt t

REASON FOR REQUEST:
b etP^A

PET'ITION TO VACATE FORM.7O2O

21



APPLICANT/OWNER

CONSULTANT

ADDTTTONAL OWNER(S)

ATTACHMENT CHECKLIST

(Inclrrclc llotadzcd owner's authorization f<rmr)

NAME: fr,.gcootG
ADDRESS: 

8So tt": Y4 5't
GITY: 

VJ'\'-,svn

COMPANY: ,z r IuhWC!. o Cr"

STATE: F L ztp: j Ut 6
PHONET I EMAIL

NAME: S{.d* rA /sA\t" Vltr coMPANY'ltlr:$^ SruryiS ,fn
ADDRESST t{c\q $\,5 Mc,-'*n S+
GITY: \A'\\S-v* srATn: f I zrP: JZ61l.

,COmNc$n/?yiI'HONET g$ 6-6 Dr2 EMArL:

NAME

ADDRESS:

CITY:

PHONE:

STATE:

EMAII,:

ZIP:

ALL VACATES 6tt rccms LIyTED To BE sLrBMrrrED IN ADDITInN To rrrv spncrFrc Docun{ENTS zNDERrwf BELOw)

IJ APPLTcA'rroN

_--J APPLICATION FEE

l-+ SKETCH AND LEGAL DESCRIrrTION OF AERA TO BE VACATED rN 8.5' X By 14. I-ABELED EXHIBITA

DRAINAGE & UTILITY EASEMENT

S'T'ATEMENT OF TAX STATUS REFLECTING ALL'TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID

I-ET"TER TO TI{E CITY STATING I) THE DATE SUNSHINE 9II WAS CONTACTED TO PERFORM IJTII,ITY
LOCATES AND WHEN THE LOCATES WOULD BE COMPLETED.

PETIT'ION TO VACATE FORM.2O2O

22



PI.AT
STATEMENT OF TAX S'TA'I'US REFLECTING ALL TAXES HAVE BEEN PAID

LEfiER TO THE CITY STATING t THE DATE SUNSIIINE 911 WAS CONTACTED 1'O PERFORM UTrLrry
LOCATES AND WHEN THE LOCATES WOULD BE COMPLETED.

CERTIFICATE OI] TIT'I,E

RIGHT OF WAY

LHT'TER TO THE CI'IY STATING T) THE DATE SUNSHINE 9T1 T/AS CONTACTED'TO PERFORM UTILITY
LOCATES AND WHENTHE LOCATESWOULD BE COMPLETED.

OTHER EASEMENT

DOCUMENT OF EQIIAL DIGNIf'Y (I'LEASE PROVIDE IN A DIGI1AL TIORMAL WITH THIS APPLICATION OR
ARRANCE TO EMArL THE COMMUNTTY DEVELOpMENn' DEPARTMENT).

SI
\o.3.2J

/AUTHORIZED AGENT DATE

PETITION TO VACATE FORM2O2O

23



McMillen SurveVing, Inc.
444 Northwest Main Street

Williston, Florida, 32696
Office: 352 528-6277

October 8,2021

Description: (by surveyor) - city of williston to church of God, Vacate "A"

That portion of lndiana Avenue between the West 50 feet of Lot g, Block 15 and the
West 50 feet of Lot 2, Block 16, Hill Crest Unit No. 1, according to the plat thereof, as
recorded in Plat Book 2, page 5 of the public records of Levy County, Florida; lying in the
Southeast % of Section 1 , Township 13 South, Range 18 East, Levy County, Florida; being
more particularly described as follows:

Begin at the Southwest corner of said Lot 2, Block 16 and run thence North
00"19'33"West, along the East right-of-way line of Alachua Street per said Hill Crest Unit No.
1, a distance of 60.00 feet to the Southwest corner of said Lot g, Block 15; thence North
89'05'04'East, along the South line of said Lot 9, Block 15, a distance of 50.12 feet; thence
South 00'19'09"East, a distance of 60.00 feet to the North line of said Lot 2, Block 16;
thence South 89"05'04'West, along said North line, a distance of 50.'12 feet to the said Point-
of-Beginning.

Containing 0.069 Acres, more or less.

24



Wednesday, July ,20219:37: AM - qPublic. net - Levy County, FL - Map
25



PART B. APPLICANT AGENT / OWNER TNFORMATION
Date (date application is
signed)

Applicant Name Williston Church of Cod

Applicant Contact (?hone
No./ Email)

Erik Brooks - 352-528-5982

Applicant Mailing Address 850 SW 7'h St, Williston, FL32696

Agent Name (if different
from applicant)

McMillen Surveying, Inc - Steve McMillen

Agent Contact phone
No./Email)

352-528-6277

Agent Mailing Address 144 NW Main St, Williston, FL 32696

Contact Infonnation
(Phone No./ F)mail)

q uotes@mcsurveying.com

Parcel Information
Name of Plat (or portion)
to be Vacated

Hillcrest Unit 1

Plat Book/Page PB2IPG5

Parcel Number(s) 16l l5-000-00

Section/
Township/Range

0r-13-18

By signing below, the applicant acknowledges that the informationprovided
to the City on this application is true and, that they have read PART A of this
Form, and that the applicant listed above is authorized to subrnit any and all
information required by the City for the purposes of this applicarion.
Signature of Applicant

Date

FORM PZl0l3 s:wLANNINc AND ZoNING\fonn pzl}l3 -application for vacation of plat.docx

26



$ qPubliG.Jt€t"' Levy County, FL

Overuiew

Legend

i J Parcets

Parcel Lines

<all othervalues>

'-- Construction

Easement

Lot

' - Miscellaneous
. Parcel

-- PrivateRoad

- Road Rightof Way

Subdivision
* Water

Roads

City Labe ls

s

ParcellD 0611500000
PropertyUse 7100-

CHURCHES
Taxing WILL|STON
Distrlct
Acres !3.17

Physical
Address
Mailing
Address

850SW7ST
WILLISTON
CHURCHOFGODOF
WILLISTON
85OSW7TH 5T
WILLISTON FL 32696

Bulldlng Value
Extra Feature
Value
Market Land
Value

AgLandValue
JustValue
Assessed Value
Taxable Value

$3,624090
$186,776

$282581

$287,s87
$4,098450

$4,O98AsO

$o

Last 2 Sales

Date Price Reason eual
6/2A2007 $36000o n/a a
n/a O nla nla

Oete creeted:6nA2OZl
last Data Uploaded 6/25/fr21 7:19:74 p M

Deveroped byGtf 
*J,St"jdf f

27



a '., ,: 
^

HAZARD
T135 R19E 51

t
*

G

t

G
*

I

AREA OF M f'l
,:.:,

.T135 R18E 513
CITY OF.\ITLLISTO}I
I 10393

*',-.'x*

ffi**
\l; -4$

t.l- i la

National Flood Hazard Layer FlRMette W prHr,q Legend
SEE Fls R€POM FOR DEI-AILEO LE6END AND INOEX MAP FOR FIRM PANEL IAIOUT

SPECIAT FLOOD
HAZARD AREAS

OTHER AREAS OF
FLOOD HAZARD

OTHER
FEATURES

OTHER AREAS

GENERAL - - - - Channel, Culvert, orstorm Sewer
STRUCTURES I I I I I I I Levee, Dike. orFloodwall

Wlthout Bas€ Ftood Elevaiion (BFE)
j'onc A. \ L99

With BFE or Depth z,rnt A(. ac. aH vE aR

Regulatory Floodway

O,2olo Annuat Chan€ Ftood llazard, Area
of 1% annua! chance ftood with average
depth less than one foot or wlth drainag
areas of less than one square mile /,,.,,

Fut!re Conditions 1% Annual
Chance Fl@d Hatard r. - t
Area wilh Reduced Flood Risk due to
Levee. See Notes, r,;"r ,

Area wlth Flood Rlsk due to Levee 1. . ,. :.

iloscREEr.l Area of Mintmal Flood Hatard .rf -. ,

Eftectlve LOMRs

Area of Undet€rmlned Rood Hazad :^.

@lg Crosssections with 1olo Annuat Chance

-g€ 
Water Surface Elevation

Coastal Transect
.* yi* Ease Flood Elevation Line {BFE)
::,:j::;;; Limlt of Study

Jurlsdiction Boundary

Coastal Trans€ct Baseline
Prolile Baseline

Hydrographlc Feature

MAP PANELS

Digital Data Avaitabte

No Dlgltal Data Available

Unmapped

\

The pin dlsplayed on the map is an apprcx{mat{
point selecled by the user and does not represe
an authorltatlve property location.

Feet

This map complles with FEMA,S standards tor the use of
digllal flood maps if it is not vold as desfitbed below.
The basemap shown complies wlth FEMA,s basemap
accuracy standards

The flood hazard in{ormation is derived direcily from the
authoritative NFHL web services provided by FaMA. This rnap
was expotted on ,i ;:i ;ir.r,., :.t {.: i ii!, and does not
reflect changes or amendments subsequent to thls date and
time. The NFHL and eflective informalion may change o,
become supeEeded by new data over ilme.

This map lmage is void il the one or more of the foltowing map
elements do not appear: basemap imagery. flood zone la.-bets.
legend, scale bar. map cieation date. communlty ldentifiers.
FIRM panel number. and FtRM efisctive date. Map lmages for
unmapped and unmodernlzed areas cannot be used foi
.egulatory purDos€s.

0 250 500 1.0c0 1,500 2.000
1:6,000 28



f.fr) qPrblic,net" Levy County, FL

061 1 500000
850 5W 7 ST

wtLusToN 32696-
0s.00 (s)

O1-l3.lSHIILCRESTUNITlALLBLKS13THRU20&550FTOFBLKS11&12ANDW50FTOFLOTs58&9BLK15&VACSTRETTSORBOOKlOSl
PAGE 127 & OR BOOK 1220 PAGE 602
'Thc legal dcscriptiott sltowtr here tttay be cortdtrtgeri. a full lcgil desailption shorild l)c otrt:ir.-{1 fronr J recorded deed for legJt purposes.
cHURCHES {7100)

Summary

Parcel lD
Location
Addr€ss
Nelghborhood
Legal
D€scaiption'

Property Use
Code
Subdivision
5ec/Twp/Rng
Tax District
Mlllage Rate
Acreage
Homestead
Ac
Classl6catlon

HILLCR€STUNIT 1

01-13-18
WILLISTON (Diskict Wl)
27.8725
13.170
N
No

View
geE-

Owner
Owner Name
MalllngAddress

Valuation

Building Value

Extra Features Value

Market Land Value

Ag Land Value

Just (Marketl Value

Assessed Value

Exempt Value

Taxable Value

Cap Differential

Previous YearValue

Exemptions

Homestead 3

ChurchOf GodOf Witliston 100%
850 5w 7TH ST
WILLISTON, FL 32696

2nd Homestead i Widoder i

2O21 Prelimlnary Velue
Summary

$3,624,O90

$186,776

$287,581

$287,587

$4,098,47
$4,0e8,47
$4,098,447

$o

$o

$4,068,815

Other iDisability 3

RoofCover
lnterior Floorlng
Interior Wall
Heating Type
Air Condltioning
Baths

Senlors €

ASPHALT/COMP 5HG
CARPET
DRYWALT
FORCEDAIR OUCTEO
CENTRAT

Veterans I

Building lnformation
Building 1

ActualArea 42957
ConditionedArea 38516
Actual Year Built 2O1O

Use CHURCH
Exterior Wall CB STUCCO, BRTCK
RoolStructure GABLE OR Hlp

Descriptlon

BASE

UNFINISHEDOPEN PORCH

UNFINISHED OPEN PORCH

FINISHED CARPORT

UNFINISHEDOPEN PORCH

UNFINISHED OPEN PORCH

CANOPY

CANOPY

UNFINISHED OPEN PORCH

FINISHEDCARPORT

UNFINISHED OPEN PORCH

UNFINISHEDOPEN PORCH

Condltloned Area

38516

0

o
o
0

o

0

0

o
o
0

Actual Area

38516

70

180
<o,

588

260

814

813

260

578

200

80

29



Total sqFt

Extra Features

Code Descrlptlon

ASPHALT4

CURB4

CONCRETE s/COM sIDEWALK

CONCRETE4

YRD LGHT 1

YRD LCHT 2

DU-CSTORAGE

Land Line

Use Descrlption

CHURCHES

Sales

38516

Front

Book Page Quallfication Vacant/lmproved

7220 602 U V

r0

to

10

13

UnitType

Grantor

ROBINSON GLEN SETVYN & PATRICIA
EILA

ROEINSON 9EULAH H.TR.

ROBINSON BEULAH H

ROBINSON BEULAH H

Units

94000

1788

3880

1500

7

I
216

LandValue

$287,581

Grante€

CHURCH OF GOD OF
WILLISTON

CHURCHOFGODOF
WILTISTON

ROBINSON BEULAH H.TR.

42951

BLD

0

0

0

o

0

o
0

HelghtwdthLentth

o
0

0

0

0

0

18

0

o
0

U

U

0

0

0

0

0

0

0

72

AC

Depth

0

Total Land Unlts

73.t7

Sale Date

TUt5/2070

4/3012007

6/t/2W6

Building Sketch

I
I
I

i

17

lnstrument
Type

wt

6/22/2007 $360,000.00

Sale Prlce

$100.00

$100.00

$100.00

42

wD 1081 127

wD 1072 515

wD 1Q24 4A5

a

U

U

RoomTvDe

CANCTW

FINISHED CARFTORT

TJNFINISHEDOPEN PORCH
Begr

842

16

87

51

5

60

29

80

E 87

20
16

29
6

16

30



Map

No data available for the following modules: Photos.

.u,s sr Pri v qsv- P,qliq y
GDPR Privacy Nq.tice

! ast D3!q tlplm-ql; 6/25/2A27.7:19:14 Pl4

!t 'if :

it,

(L)?Pjg',q'dft

31



Kec:vLu'uu ueed Doc:su' /u uanny rJ. sn'pp, !!lvy couNrt c!!;..ti Depucy crerl< cc

fr
v

$ .c[)
( /D

Warranfy Deed
This wrrranty neea rnua.rr,ir-ff(of.November,20t0 between Glen selvyn Robtncon lnd prrrici. E,aRoblnson, hurband oad wife whose post office addrcss is 3350 NE tETrh cr"rq wrriiri.i , FL J26g6,granror, and ErikB' Brookr, Cecll E' ward' snd Mlcirael-T. Blhcridge, 8r Trustees of the church of God or wlllicton, Florlda whoscposr oftice address is tSO SW 7th Streel Wllliston, Fi jZClO, gramee,

(whcnds u$d hmin lhc lcm i8rmrot' ud '8tute' includc rll rhc psnias ro ulis imnmot md thc hcin, lcgrl rcprffirarivcs, md Nitn! ofindividuds, ed thc srcso ud srigro of orpdarionr, t,rsrs aa in neli

witnesselb, that said grantor, for and in considerarion of tie eum of TEN AND No/t00 DoLLARS ($10.00) and othcrgood and valuable considerations to said grantor in hand paid uy.*ld.g*r._", rrrr r"."ipi *rt"r.of is here'by 
""k;";fu;;,h3s tnnted, bargained, and sold to thc .iid granr"", and'grantce's hciis and ..rignr roi"u.i,-*,e following described land,situate, lyirg and being in t evy Counay, Florld8 ro-wit;

The Wcct 50 feel of t-ots 5, E snd 9, Block 15 of Htll Crert Untt No. I, eccordlng to the plal thereof, asrecorded ln plet book 2, pago S of fhe publlc r€cords of l,cvy Counfy, FloriOa, " 
--

Psrrcl ldentlticafion Number: 0it3l$fiH-00 ( I potion of)

SubJect to covenants, condilions' r€f,trictlonsr €asemcntr, teservrtions rnd llmllatiotrs of record, lf any.

Together witn all the lenements, hereditsments and appunenances $ereto belongi$g or in anywise appertaining.

To Hgve and to Hold, the same in fee simple forever.

And rhe gtantor 
llsr€by covenants_wilh_said granree thal thc gfthtor is lawfully seizcd of said land in fce simple; thst thegranlor has Sood right and lawful authority, to sell and .on"uy siid tandl rhar uo iruntoi iet.uy tu[y wErrants the titt€ to ssidland and will defend the same against 

-the 
lawful claims of all persons ;;;;;"";, ;; ft.t said land is free of ail

encumbrances, excep! taxes accruing subscqulnr !o December Jl,21i09,

ln Witness Whereof, granlot has herounto sct grantor's hand and seal rhe day and ycsr first above written.

Prepared by and retum to:
Norm D, Fugate, p,A.
P, O.8or 98
wllltrron, FL32696 .4.
352-528-00t9 ''., b
File Number; 2t92

Cl, n.r, n'.__l' o ' .t-urn-,,_
Witness Name: 9!yXyq6 SlLlr'811_

Signed, sealcd and delivercd in presenc.€:

Abavc This Linr Fd R@rding

Sclvy6

Ella

Public

Printed Nam€:

State ofFlorida
County oflevy

Jhc.f9r1eging inslrum€nt was acknowledged before me rhis lfiff,ay of
Patricia Ella Robinson, who [_l are personally krown or [Xt heve produced

November,2010 by Glen Selvyn Robinson and
license as identificarion.

fNohry Scal]

.g'Y.?to

;w"
A$5!.o$a{al.

ilYCOilBSlolllD0orle5s

- ii;
EXPIRE$; Agrilt0,10l{

My Commirsion Expires:

DoubleTlmr.

32



ORDINANCE NO. 2022-697

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; PROVIDING FOR THE
PERMANENT CLOSING OF THE UNIMPROVED ROAD LOCATED AT 850 SW 7TH
STREET, WILLISTON, FLORIDA IN PLAT BOOK 2, PAGE 5, HILLCREST UNIT 1, OF
THE PUBLIC RECORDS OF LEVY COUNTY; FINDING THAT THE CLOSING OF
THE ROAD WILL NOT ADVERSELY AFFECT THE PUBLIC HEALTH, SAFETY, OR
WELFARE; PROVIDING FOR THE REPEAL OF CONFLICTING ORDINANCES; AND
PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

WHEREAS, the City of Williston desires to vacate lands consisting of an unimproved
road located within parcel 06115-000-00, in the Hillcrest Unit 1 Subdivision, Plat Book 2,Page 5;
and

WHEREAS, the City finds that the vacated unimproved road is not vital to the City and
no private property rights will be injured or endangered by vacating the unimproved road; and

WHEREAS, the City finds that it is proper and, in the interest, and welfare of the City and
its citizens to close the Vacated Property; and

WHEREAS, the City Council did hold the required public hearings, under the provisions
of the amendment procedures established in Chapter 177, Florida Statutes; and

WHEREAS, proper notice of such unimproved road vacation was given pursuant to
Chapter 336.10, Florida Statues;

WHEREAS, the public will suffer no loss or inconvenience and in the interest ofjustice,
the petition shall be granted; and

WHEREAS, the application for vacation is attached hereto as Exhibit A.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The above recitals are true and accurate and are hereby incorporated herein and made
a part of this ordinance.

Section 2. The unimproved road located at 850 SW 7th Street, Williston, Florida in plat book 2,
page 5, Hillcrest unit 1, of the public records of Levy County is hereby vacated.

Section 3. The City shall convey by Quit Claim Deed the Vacated Property to the Church of God
as outlined in the application. The Council President is hereby authorized to execute said Quit
Claim Deed.

Section 4. All costs and fees relating to the recording of the new deed will be the sole responsibility
of the applicant for vacation.

Page 1 of2

33



Section 5. Conflict. All ordinances or parts of ordinances in conflict herewith are hereby repealed
to the extent of such conflict.

Section 6. Inclusion in the Code, Scrivener's Error. It is the intention of the City Council of the
City of Williston, Florida, and it is hereby provided that the provisions of this Ordinance shall
become and be made a part of the Code of Ordinances of the City of Williston, Florida; that the
sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered or re-lettered to accomplish such intention; and that
the word "ordinance" may be changed to "section," "article," or other appropriate designation. The
correction oftypographical errors which do not affect the intent ofthe ordinance may be authorized
by the City Manager or designee without public hearing, by filing a corrected or recodified copy
of the same with the City.

Section 7, Severability. If any provision or portion of this Ordinance is declared by any court of
competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all remaining provisions
and portions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect.

Section 8. This ordinance shall take effect upon its passage at second and final reading.

PASSED ON FIRST READING, THIS 17th DAy OF MAy,2022.

PASSED AND DULY ADOPTED, with a quorum present and voting by the City Council of the
City of Williston, Florida, after properly dispensing with the second reading, on final reading this
7th day of June,2022.

Attest: City Of Williston

Latricia Wright
City Clerk

Debra Jones
President, City Council

Scott Walker
City Attorney

Page 2 of 2

34



Ordinance 2022-697 Exhibit A

J McMillen Surveying, lnc..-? \ 444 Northwest Main Street
Williston, Florida, 32696

0ffice: 352 528-SZT7

October 0, 2021

Description: (by surveyor) - city of wiiliston to church of God, Vacate ,A,'

That portion of lndiana Avenue between lhe west 5o feet of Lot 9, Block 15 and thewest.50 teel or Lot z, Brock 16, Hifi cresr unit No. 1, accoidi"sl;ld" ;ht rher.of, asrecorded in Plat Book ?, plse s of the pubric records ot't-evy cou"ntv, ii.rij"; [ing in thesoutheast % of section l,.Township 13'south, Range 1B rait, uavv 6ounty]Horroa; ueingmore particulady described as follows:

Begin at the southwesr comer of eaid Lot 2, Block 16 and run thence Nodh00o19'33"wesi,along lhe East right-of-way line of Atachua Street periaio niti crest unit No.1, a distance of 60.00 feet to the soulhwest comerof ,"io Lst-ri,-gro.[ i5; tnence ruorttr89"05'0^4"Easi,-along the south line of $aid Lol 9, Block 15, a distanc€ or so.ia feet; thenceSouth 00"1999"8ast. a distance of 60.00 feet io the North line of saiJlot 2, Btock 16:thence South 89'0s'04'west, along said North line, a distance of g0.l z leet to $re sald point-
of-Eeglnnlng.

Containtng 0.069 Acros, rnore or les6,

35



Date: June7r2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Natural Gas Rate & Fee Adiustments - Ordinance2022-699 - 2"d & Final
Reading

PREPARED BY: ]ackie Gorman, City Manager

BACKGROUND / DESCRTPTTON:

The City of Williston has not updated their Gas Ordinance since 2012. In the past ten
years the Gas utility has operated in the negative and has been supported solely by
Electric revenues. These rate changes still provide that the City's rates are still close to
the lowest of all municipal providers. Working with FGU and new staff, the city has
begun a marketing program to make the future of Gas more sustainable. Included in
this ordinance are requirements for new development to create corurections during
construction. This will cause the developer to incur the costs of Gast expansion instead
of our residents. This does not harm the developers due to the increase in the value of
their homes by an average oI11%.

LEGAL REVIEW: Yes/FGU Attorney

FISCAL IMPACTS: To be determined

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Staff recommends approval of the Ordinance and Fee
Schedule.

ATTACHMENTS: Ordinanc e 2022-699

COMMISSION ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

36



ORDINANCE NO, 2022.699

AN ORDINAIYCE OF TIIE CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA; REMOYING
ARTICLE V - GAS SYSTEM - CHAPTER 40, SECTIONS 40-l THROUGH 40.
N7 AF TTIE CITY OF WILLISTON LAND DEVELOPMENT CODE AND
REPLACING IT WITH IYEW LANGUAGE; SPECIFICALLY, SECTION 40-
171 MUMCIPAL GAS SYSTEM, SECTION 40-172 DEFIMTTONS, SECTION
40-fi3 AVATLABILITY, SECTTON 40-174 AppLrcATIoN FOR SERVTCE,
SECTION 48-175 RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENTS, SECTTON 40-176
INDIVIDUAL PREMISES, SECTION 4L.fi7 AUTHORITY TO TURN ON
GAS, SECTION AA-VSMAINTENANCE OF METERS AND SERVICE LINES,
sEcrroN 40-179 METER LOCATIONS AND DELTVERY PRESSTJRE,
sEcrroN 40-180 GAS CONSUMPTTON, SECTTON 40-r8l rEsrrNc,
sECTroN 40-182 TAMPERTNG; AND, sEcTroN 40-lB3; pRovIDING FoR
APPLICABILITY, PROVIDING SEVERABILITY; PROVIDING FoR
CODIFICATION; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTM DATE.

WHEREAS the City of Williston allows for the distribution and sale of natural gas, now
owned, operated, and maintained by the city; and

\ryHEREAS the city finds it necessary to amend the language from time to rime to keep
with industry standards and ro keep rates adjusted accordingly; and

WHEREAS the City of Williston City Council did hold a public hearing on the marter; and

WIffiREAS, the City of Williston City Council has agreed that it is in the besr interesr of
the Citizens to amend the Code of Ordinances of the City of Williston for the city's gas
utility;and

WIIEREAS, the City Council did hold the required public hearings, under the provisions of
the adoption procedures established in chapter 166, Florida statutes.

NOW, TIIEREFORE, BE IT ORDNI\TED BY TIIE CITY COUNCIL OF TTIE CITY
oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section l. Chapter 40, Article V Gas System, Subsections 40-l through 4A-n7 of the City's
Code of Ordinances is hereby removed in its entirety and repiaced with Subsections 40-l7l
through 40-183 as described in Exhibit "A" attached hereto and made part of this
Ordinance.

Section ?;- Severatrility;"If any'prervision-or-pCInion of rhisOi.dlnattrd'fs-dtdtdted D-ir-any
coutt of competent jurisdiction to be void, unconstitutional or unenforceable, then all
remaining provisions and por"tions of this Ordinance shall remain in full force and effect,

57

37



Section 3. Codification. It is the intention of the City Council of the City, that the
provisions of this Ordinance shall become and made a part of the Code of Ordinances of the
City and that the Sections of this Ordinance may be renumbered, re-lettered and the word
"Ordinance" may be changed to "Section," "Article" or other word or phrase in order to
accomplish such intention.

Section 4. Effectivc Date. This Ordinance shall become effective immediately upon
adoption.

PASSED ON FIRST READING, THIS DAY 2a22,

PASSED AND DLJLYADOPTED, with a quorumpresent and votingby the Cify Council
of the City of Williston, Florida, after properly dispensing with the second reading, on final
reading this day of .- _2A22.

ATTESTT CITY OF WILLISTON

LATRICIA WRIGHT
CITY CLERK

Approved as to form and legality:

SCOTT WALKER, CITY AT-TORNEY

DEBRA JONES
PRESIDENT, CITY COTINCIL

58

38



a

EXHIBIT A
' City of Williston

o ARTICLE V. - GAS SYSTEM

Section 40-171. - Municipal gas system.

The facility for the distribution and sale of natural gas, new owned, operated
and maintained by the City, together with all extensions thereof and
replacements thereto is established and declared to be a public utility for the
use and benefit ofthe City in the maintenance of the public health and general
welfare of the City; and the same shall be known as the municipal gas system.

Section 40-172,- Definitions.

The following definitions apply to the terms contained in this ordinance:

"city" - means city of williston or city of wiiliston's Natural Gas
Department.

"MACC" or "Maximum Ailowable construction cost" - as defined in
Section 40-173.

"MCF" - means thousand cubic feet.

Section 40-173. * Availability.

O

I

Service Territory: Natural gas service is available anywhere within the
service territory of the City's natural gas distribution system in Levy County.
The City shall extend the natural gas distribution main and appurtenances to
any individual customer (excluding Residential Developments - see Section
40- 175) that meets the feasibility requirements of the City. The City shall use

-^---the Maximum*Allorvabis-eorlstrucfion-Cmr"meih-nt-for'*derc-rmtri'ng'dF
feasibility of extending the distribution system to an individual, prospective
customer.

1

59

39



whenever an individual prospective customer requests gas service at a
location where the City does not have a distribution main, the City shall extend
its mains and services to serve the individual, prospective customer under the
following conditions:

( I ) The extension of gas service to the individual prospective customer will
not jeopardize gas service to existing customers.

(2) The maximum capital cost to be incured by the City for an extension
of main and service facilities shall be defined as the Maximum
Allowable construction cosr (MACC), The MACC shall equar five
(5) times the estirnated annual revenue to be derived from the facilities
less the cost of gas.

(3) Where the facilities to be installed will require an investment by the
city in excess of the MACC, the city shall construct the necessary
facilities provided the customer pays for said excess. The customer
shall post an estimated amount of the excess with the City, which shall
be trued-up to actual costs after eomplction of eonstruction.

(4) The extension shall at all times be the properry of the City.

service Area (for commodity sales only): The Service Area of the city
with respect to Natural Gas Commodity sales only is the entire State of
Florida.

r Section 40-174. - Apptication for service.

An application for gas service shall be filed with the City of Williston. If a
building permit is required, the applicant is responsible for a separate
application for a building permit, and the cost thereof, which shall be filed
with the building department. The applicant is also responsible for all
required gas permits and for the cost of obtaining such permits. All
installation work of the consumer's piping system and appurtenances shall
require applicable gas permits and successful inspections by the applicable

connection charges, as shown in the Rate and Fee Schedule, at the time the
application is filed with the City.

2

60

40



o Section 40-175. - Residential Developments.

Natural gas line installation shall be required in all new residential
developments of more than three (3) units, in accordance with the conditions
and criteria hereinafter specified. Developers shall insure that not less than
ninety (90) percent of all units in the development be equipped with a natural
gas water heater, natural gas furnace and a natural gas range/stove. The City
shall have New Construction rebates available for developers/builders, in
accordance with the overall rebate program of the City. Before any natural
gas lines are installed in any such developrnent the following prerequisites
must be met:

(l) Streets to be surveyed and graded. All streets within the area shall be
properly surveyed, marked and graded the full width of the right-of-way.

(2) Costs of installation.
a. Plans and specifieations ta be submitted. Pior to any construction

of natural gas line facilities, proposed plans and specifications must
be submitted to the City for preliminary approval.

b. Installation by Ciry. Where the natural gas line distribution system
is to be installed by the City, the cost of all natural gas lines and
appurtenances must be borne by the developer, subdivider or re-
subdivider. Before the City cornmences any natural gas line
construction, the cost, as estimated by the City's design engineer (or
designee), must be paid in cash or a bond sufficient to cover the cost
of construction. The cost must be posted by the developer. The
developer must connect at the nearest available natural gas supply
and must also bear the cost from the nearest point to the subdivision.
l'he City may require the sharing of trench space, which will be dug
by the developer's water and/or electric utility contractor at no
charge to the City.

c. Installatian by developer. The developer may at his option install
his own natural gas distribution system or contract same to be done

natural gas system improvements shall become the property of the
City after completion. The developer shall meet all applicable local,
state and federal regulations regarding natural gas facility
installations.

3

61

41



d'. Inspection and approval. Before facilities are finally accepted by the
City, they must be inspected and approval given by the City as to
construction, and any deviation or improper construction must be
corrected or replaced before facilities can be used or final approval
granted, fnspections must be made before any trench may be
completely filled,

(3)Mains, lines and meters to beproperty of city. All natural gas lines and
connections will be, and remain, the property of the City and the City will
be responsible for the maintenance and repairs of the system.

(4)Main line specifi.cations, All naturai gas line installations, valves and
connections shall be installed according to the specifications of the City.
Natural gas lines that serve any area must be of a size designated by the
City to insure adequate pressures and quantities.

(5)Map of tnstallations. A cornplete "as built" map of all valves, taps, bends,
tees and crosses must be prepared by the design engineeq or by the natural
gas system contractor and certified by the design engineer, as designated
by the City.

(6)Meters 6re property of cigt; service charges. Natural gas meters and
regulators may be fumished and installed by the City and will remain the
property of the city. tn all new construction, or in all cases in which an
existing structure is altered so as to create more than one (l) single-family
dwelling or single unit therein, a meter shall be installed to serve each such
single-family dwelling or single unit; no meter serving more than one (1)
single, discrete unit in a building shall be allowed. If the city, at its sole
option, furnishes and installs the rneters and regulators, charges shall be
based on actual cost of labor and materials at time of installation for
service,

Section 40-17 6.- Individual Premises.

For all premises that have an existing natural gas distribution main, the
tapping of such gas main shall be performed by city personnel or an

- authorized agenr lbrrhc Cit"y-,

For residential customers who install a minimurn of a natural gas water heater
and range/stove, the City shall, at no cost to the customer, tap the existing
distribution main and install, own, operate and maintain: 1) up to 75 feet of

4

62

42



a

seruice line; 2) the meter and regulator installed at the premise; and, 3) the
piping that connects the service line through the meter and regulator up to the
interconnection point with the customer-owned piping located at the outlet
side of the meter. For a service line that is longer than 75 feet, the residential
customer shall pay the charges shown in the Rate and Fee Schedule.

For non-tesidential customers who install a minimum of two (2) natural gas
appliances (not including a generator), the City shall, at no cost to the
customer, tap the existing distribution main and install, own, operate and
maintain: l) up to 150 feet of service line;2) the meterand regulator installed
at the premise; and, 3) the piping that connects the service line through the
meter and regulator up to the interconnection point with the customer-owned

r piping located at the outlet side of the meter. For a service line that is ionger
than 150 feet, the non-residential customer shall pay the charges shown in the
Rate and Fee Schedule.

Only licensed gas or plurnbing contractors shall make the final connection
between the city's gas meter and the customer's gas piping and only after
proper permits have been issued by the appropriate jurisdiction authority and
having a successfirl final gas inspection, only City employees and authorized
agents for the City are permitted to perform the final gas inspection and gas
meter turn-on to initiate service.

Section 40-171, - Authority to turn on gas.

(l) Generally. tt shall be unlawful for any person other than a city
employee or an authorized agent of the city to turn on, or in any way
alter or damage, any gas meter which has been turned off by the city.
The customer serviced by the rneter shall be held responsible for any
actions.

(2) Unauthorized connections. A fee shall be charged for the removal of
any device, including the attaching of a ground wire to the natural gas

-- Jacilities,-..wirich-has*beerlinstallcri in.lictrali"or*in aelr,iilion:to a'ga$ _ __ _,_ _._

meter, except where the pipe or device has been authorized in writing
by the City.

(3) Open meter bypass servicing. A fee, over and above the bill established
from the meter reading, shall be charged for the service of turning off

5

63

43



the meter bypass valve, when such opening was not previously
authorized in writing by the City.

(4) Broken stop locks. A replacement fee shall be charged for the
replacement of meter stop locks which have been broken or removed.

(5) Damage to Excess Flow valve Tags. A fee shall be charged for any
damage to the excess flow valve tags.

(6) Meter Tawpering. A fee shall be charged for any tampering of the
meter or meter set.

Section 40-178. * Maintenance of meters and service lines.

The City shall have the right to meter any and all gas service lines. The City
alone shall have the right to stipulate the size, type, make and location of
meters, type of meter setting, and the gas delivery pressure. A1l meters shall
be maintained by the City. The customer shall be held responsible for damage
to a meter or service line when such damage results from the negligence of
the customer. When such damage occurs, the City will furnish and set another
meter and repair the damaged meter or make other necessary repairs, and the
cost of such repairs, including replacement parts, labor and transportation
charges, shall be paid by the customer.

Section 40-179. - Meter locations and. delivery pressure.

Gas service will be delivered to the customer for each premises at one point
of service. The location of the meter will be designated by the City and will
typically be within ten feet of the nearest corner of the premises to the gas
main and in a location that is expected to be maintained by the customer as
accessible (i.e., not expected to be enclosed by fencing or hedges). Locations
that have multiple gas meters shall have them installed in the same point of
service area as described above.

Each gas meter and service regulator shall be installed in a location readily
accessible for reading, inspection, repairs, testing and changing of the meter

-and-opeiation-of-thn.gas'shutotlvaLvrj...a$dshall'be prote*ted.{inm corrosion--_ ,.-* . - ..-,-

and other damage. The customer is responsible for maintaining bushes,
vegetation, sprinklers, etc., clear from the meter to allow access and good
operational performance. Sprinklers and their flow must be maintained clear
of the meter to avoid premature corrosion. Upon discovery of a deficiency

C

6

64

44



o

and notification to the customer, remedial actions must be made includigg
potentially requiring the relocation of the gas facilities to ensure life safety
and to maintain required clearances. Such work shall be performed by City
personnel and normal time and material charges shall apply.

The standard delivery pressure of natural gas at the point of delivery to the
consumer (the meter) is established at the option of the City at either one-
quarter pound or two pounds per square inch. An optional delivery pressure
above the standard may be requested by the customer or the customer's
contractor in advance and may be approved or denied at the sole discretion of
the City.

Section 40-180. - Gas Consumption.

The quantity of gas recorded by the meter shall be conclusive, except when
the meter is tested and found to be registering inaccurately or has ceased to
register.

In such cases, the quantity rnay be estimated by the City using such
information as it determines is representative of the conditions existing during
the period of meter inaccuracy.

Section 40-1Sf . - Testing.

The City resorves the right to remove or test any meter at any time and to
substitute another meter in its place. [n case of a disputed account involving
the question of accuracy ofthe meter, the meter will be tested by the City upon
written request of the customer. The customer agrees to accept the results of
the test made by the City. If the meter tested is found to have an error in
registration of plus or minus three percent (3.0%) or greater, there will be no
charge for the testing and the City will produce corrected bills for the period
in dispute. If the meter tested is found to be within three percent (3.0%) there
shall be a charge for testing the meter (see Rate and Fee Schedule). The billing
for the testing will be charged to the customer's account.

Section 40-182. - Tampering.

No person, other than an employee or authorized agent of the city, shall
remove, inspect or alter any part of the City-owned gas distribution system

a

t

7

65

45



leading up to and including the gas meter. The customer shall noti|/ the City
of any damage to or any f'ailure of the meter or service line.

r Section 40-183. - commodity sales to Industrial customers.

As part of the program to acquire significantly discounted nafural gas from
the city's natural gas supplier, the City may enter into natural gas sales
contracts with large volume industrial customers, as defined herein, on the
following terms:

o The term for deliveries shall be negotiated with the industrial customer and
shall be no less than three years. The term shall have renewal options, as
negotiated.

r The lacilities of the industrial customer must be located in the City's Service
Area, as defined by ordinance, or in an area c<lntiguous to such area where the
City's Service Territory, as defined by ordinance, exists.

r Industrial customers are eligible for service under Rate Schedule - Large
Industrial Customer Rate Scheciuie iitheir consumption is greater than 1,000
Mcf per day and that elects to enter into a contract with the City for purchases
of gas under this Rate Schedule.

r Any contract between the City and the industrial customer pursuant. to this
Rate Schedule shall be in the form of a North American Energy Standards
Board (NAESB) Base Contract for the Sale and Purchase of Natural Gas, with
such Special Conditions and commercial terms set forth in a Transaction
Confirmation as shall be established by the City (the NAESB Contract). The
NAESB Contract shall be a requirements contract, speci$ring that the
industrial customer shall not be required to pay for gas for which it does not
have requirements, but shall be obligated to purchase all of its requirements
for gas under the NAESB Contract up to the rnaximum quantity stated in the
NAESB Contract as the first gas through the meter.

r The commodity price per Mcf for sales under this Rate Schedule shall be with
reference to published daily or monthly index prices for the applicable flow
date of deliveries and specified in the NAESB Contract between the City and
the less a discount of not greater than 50% of the net
discount below the applicable index-referenced price realized by the city
under its supply contract or contracts for the purchase of the gas to be sold to
the industrial customer. The City may negotiate lesser discounts with any
eligible customer.

8

66

46



r The City may combine sales service of commodity gas supply under this Rate
Schedule with transpoftation service across the City's system so as to provide
a delivered service at the industrial customer's premises. [n such
circumstances, the delivered price to the customer shall include a negotiated
transportation service component or components in addition to the price for
the commodity gas supply as described herein.

I The City shall not be obligated to supply any new industrial customer eligible
for this Rate Schedule or supply any portion of such quantity requested. by
such customer, unless it determines that it has sufficient long-term, firm gas
supplies available to it for sale and delivery to such new industrial customer.

I

67

47



City of Williston
Rate and Fee Schedule

Rate Schedule. The service of the system shall be fully metered, and every
user of the services of the natural gas systsm shall pay a monthly rate as
follows:

Residential Customers, Inside City
Customer Charge
Distribution Charge
Purchase Gas Cost

Residential Customers, Outside City
Customer Charge
Distribution Charge
Purchase Gas Cost

Commercial Customers, Inside City
Customer Charge
Distribution Charge
Purchase Gas Cost

Commercial Customers, Outside City
Customer Charge
Distribution Charge
Purchase Gas Cost

Industrial Customers, Outside City
Customer Charge
Distribution Charge
Purchase Gas Cost

$10,00 per month

$1.0080 per CCF
Determined rnonthly by City

S11.00 per month

$L1086 per CCF
Determined monthlv bv Citv

$25.00 per month

$0.8900 per CCF
Determined monthly by City

$27.50 per month

$0.9787 per CCF
Determined monthly by City

$110.00 per month
$0,65 per CCF
Determined monthly by City

-[,,argsr-"Vol urile-l ndus&.iill" Gustomers.(over i1000 MeITday) -- _*
Customer Charge Negotiated, if applicable
Distribution Charge Negotiated, if applicable
Purchase Gas Cost Negotiated

t

6B

48



Fee Schedule. The following fees shall apply

Deposits:

Residential
Commercial
lndustrial

Service Lines:
Residential (over 75 feer)
Non-Residential (over 150 feet)

Unauthorized Connections:

$100.00
$500.00
To be determined by City

$5.00 per foot

$10.00 per foot

$250

$100

Excess Flow Valve Tag Repairs: $200

Meter Tampering: $500

Meter Testing Charge : $75

Meter Bypass Servicing:

Stop Lock Repairs

Meter Turn-on Charge (meter is off)*
Residential

Non-Residential

Account Opening Charge (meter is on)*
Residential

Non-Residential

Residential

Non-Residential

$75

$50
$100

$2s

$s0

$2s
ss0

2

69

49



Late Payment Charge:
Residential
Non-Residential

> sYo of bill amount or $10
> 1oh of bill amount or $25

t If performed after normal business hours, the charge is 1.5 times the
standard charge.

3

70

50



Date: June7,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022-: Approving the purchase of extrication equipment

REQUESTED BY: Lamar Stegall, Fire Chief

PREPARED BY: Brooke Willis

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION: Current extrication equipment is 33 years old. The components of
today's vehicles are made with exotic metal combinations that are harder to cut and the current extrication
equipment simply cannot cut through these materials which prolongs the extrication process.

LEGAL: REVIEW: N/A

FISCAL IMPACTS: As indicated in the reports provided.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Resolution 2022-30 Approve the purchase of extrication
equipment.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT X RESOLUTION MAP

LEASE X OTHER DOCUMENTS- Purchase Order

CONSULTANT OR PARTY TO ACTION HAS BEEN NOTIFIED

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

51



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-30

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF
WILLISTON, LEVY COUNTY, FLORIDA, APPROVING THE
PURCHASE OF EXTRICATION EQUIPMENT.

WHEREAS, The Williston Fire Rescue is in need of updated extrication equipment because the current
extrication equipment is 33 years old and no longer can effectively be used on newer vehicle due to the changes
in the newer metal components which delays extrication efforts;

WHEREAS, Williston Fire Rescue has found updated extrication equipment from Emergency Vehicle Repair,
Inc. for the total of twenty-one thousand five hundred thirty-seven dollars and eighteen cents ($21,537.18).

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City of Williston, Levy County, Florida, that

SECTION 1. APPROVAL. The purchase of extrication equipment from Emergency Vehicle Repair, Inc. for
$21,537.18.

SECTION 2. EFFECTM DATE. This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption by the City
Council.

PASSED AND ADOPTED this 7ft day of June,2022

CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA

ATTEST:
Debra Jones, President

City Council

Latricia Wright, City Clerk

52



City of Williston
S mil iloln 5t P.O. Orawer 160Wllllston, FLll6SS

Phone (3521 5z&3{t6o Fex {3521 52vz8r7
slLsl2022

I rrrcrlrrrrc-r Vclrirlc l{c1r:lit lrtc
l){l lltrs ll{t}??fr
{'l:;rr:llrtrt\. I l il?}lt

FO Number f,583

wlllston Flre Res€ue

Dellwr Tor Clty of Wlllston
5 $W lstAve,
tMlllston. Fl 32696

Tol

Date:

Quantlw Des€dptlon Unlt Prlce lsub Totrl
t

1

1

L

$6,59S.47

$8,0t6,76

$5,988.15

$asoso

9a5e5.47

s8,fl16.76

s5,988.15

$856S

lof{ Spresdcr-U6hted Handle

lTRil30tB Sarn

Ram Extenslon Xtt { lncfudes 10",18",& 2t*}

NSIRUCIIONS TO VENDOR: Mail all invoices in duplicate
Order Nurnber, to the Purchasing Department,

ty of Williston, immediately upon:hipment of goods. Show
discount on all lnvoices. Please acknouledge Thls Furchase

Oepartment

Finance:

Lamar tlrc€htsf Slgn*turo:

Citv

The mission the City of Williston ls to offer an and safe place to llve, work and play.

Mayor - CIIARLFS GOODMAFI / President * DESRA JONES

Vice President- MAR€UtRm RO8INSON
Councll member: - MICiIAEL COX - ZACK SULLOCK - EilHU ROSS

City Manager * rACKf E GORMAN I Clty Clerk - tATRtCtA WR|GHT

53



Emergenry Vehicle Repair lnc.
PO Box t80n6
Casselberry, FL327l8
Phonefl(321) 228-7691

BlllTo

T'IIJISTON FTRE DEPARruH{T
5 3W TSTAVE
wrLLtsK)N,FL t2696

lnvoice

9rlpTo

WLLISI'ON PIRS DEPAR'II{ENT
rsw tsTAvB
Ml,LlSrON,FL32696

P.O.$/car# Teme Unlt#

Nct 30 DEMOEQUIPMENT

ft)ate

'/nm22
4517

Ssrvlce D... operdbn Dssctlpfron u.o.lrL UNET Qsn... Rde Amount

5ltttatt2

5tlEnt22

5't8t20in

StBrau

AII{K-lC550LB

AIUK.lS280l"a"L

AMK.TTRZIOLB

AMK.TCE.KlT

rctso CUTTER fim[, oNLV) (UST rS
3t0,459.00)
TSzE{' ION SPRBADER.UCHTED
HANDTX oOOL ONLTHLIST PRICE rS
$2,t52,00)
n?.UloLB RAtr,t CIPOL ONLYXIJST
PRICE lS $9,505.@)
3RC R/\id EXTENSIONK}T
(IITICLUDES l0o, l8', & 2?f
E)CTENSIONS FOR ION RAIV'SXLIST
PRICE rS 31360.00)

NOTE: ALL ]t@LS ARE IN GREAT
SHAPB AND WII.L 8E SERVI'CED
PRIORTODELIVBRY

NOTE: ALL PRICES AnE WnH OUT
BATTFTIES A}{D CHARGERS

NOTE: ALL T@LS IIAVE BEEN USED
AS DEIvIOTOOLSONLY

TOOL

moL

TOOL

TOOL

t

I

I

6J95.,17

8.096.76

5,98t.15

t56.80

6,595.,{?

8,{196.76

5,988,15

t5630

llIANK YOU FOR THE OPPORN,NITV TO DO BUSIII{ESS WTt{ YOU

Total s2t,rt?.t8

54



June7,2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

TOPIC: Levy Pet Project Replat - RP2022-03

REQUESTED BY: Laura Jones, City Planner

BACKGROUND / DESCRIPTION:

Levy Pet Project (Parcel # 0507600400). This property is located at 505 SW 7 St. Mr. Robert
W. Bullock is the property owner and Stephen McMillen, Surveyor, is the Agent.

Currently this parcel consists of one lot on 2.5 acres and the zoning is Commercial Intensive (C-
2). This plat proposes 2 lots. The north lot at 1.356 acres and the south lot at 1.144 acres.

Approval of this replat complies with the Land Development Code.

LEGAL REVIEW: NA

FISCAL IMPACTS: None

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Planning & Zoning Board recommends approval of the
Levy Pet Project Replat-RP2022-03 to City Council.

ATTACHMENTS: Application

ACTION:

APPROVED

DISAPPROVED

55



T

SUBJECT
PROPERTY

56



CITY OF WILLISTON, FLORIDA
suBDrvrsroN pRELtMtNARy (PLAT) PLANS SUBMTSSTON CHECKLTST
(Applies to Non-Minor Subdivisions)
Transmit to: Planning & Zaning Deparlment, P.O. Box 16A, WILLISTON, FL 32696
Phane: 352-528-3060 opt 3,

This Checklist is based on the relevant provisions of Chapter 56-16 - Submission of
Preliminary Plat - of the WILLISTON, FL Code of Ordinances. The Code is available
online at wrvw.municode.com.
General Requirements
fJ Contact the Zoning Director, who will in coordination with Levy County E 911 office to
get an approved subdivision name.
fl Schedule a pre-application conference with this Department as early as possible
in the project development process.
n No subdivision application shall be scheduled for processing until this
Department determines the application package is complete, including allfees paid.
I Since the application package completeness determination must occur
PRIOR the agenda deadline date, do not wait untilthe deadline to submit
the application package. Application are reviewed by internal departments as well as
by the department. The Zoning department will create a staff report which is provided to
the reviewing Board with the agenda.
n Resubmissions must also comply with the agenda deadline date.
I All subdivision submissions must comply with the relevant requirements of
Section 56-16- Preliminary Plans.
n Be advised that no site clearing activity, other than the minimum necessary for
surveying purposes, may be initiated until the construction plans are approved
AND a tree removal permit has been issued.
flAll plats, plans & specifications must be signed & sealed by a Florida registered
suryeyor, landscape architect or engineer, as appropriate for the document.
I Preliminary plans are reviewed by the Planning and Zoning Commission and the City
Council.
I Phasing must be arranged so that each phase can stand alone and function
adequately with regard to required improvements, infrastructure and facilities.
submit 12 copies of the preliminary plans at the appropriate scale on 24" by 36"
sheets PLUS 12 copies of the plans reduced to 11" by 17", PLUS and electronic PDF
format of the drawings.
n Submissions may require prove of title insurance.

Prelim inary Application City of Williston Page 1 of 4

57



**t***t* l*** ir*t**t lt****i****t***rtat*t*t***l*a******t***t*******tt t* t*r t1**t*l*******tt***tt **a***t*it**tt****r***rr*r

SUBDIVISION PRELIMINARY PLANS SUBMISSION CHECKLIST

Preliminary Plat - 1-15 Lots $ 250 Application Fee -Plus $12 Per lot or parcel
Preliminary Plat - 16 lots and up $500 Application Fee,plus $12 per lot or parcet

Rec'd Requirement
Legal description of the subject site - could be on the boundary survey
complete name and mailing address of the property owner, developer and engineer
Tract boundaries with dimensions
North arrow, date of preparation and other pertinenl legend information
A location map at no greater than 1000 scale
Zoning of the site AND adjacent parcels on all sides
Plat book and page of the site
Typical lot size by phase, if necessary
A copy of the draft HOA deeds, restrictions and covenants
Streets and easements of adjacent land
Topography map in NGVD contours at 1-foot intervals
site conditions including, but not limited to, existing watercourses, drainage ditches,
bodies of water, welland, 1O0-year flood elevations, and surrounding phyiical features
Exisling property lines, buildings, transmission lines, water and/or se*eilines, bridges,
culverts, city limits and utility easements on the subject site AND the adjacent parc6ls
Levy County E-911 approved street names, street types, pavemenl widths and right-of way
dimensions and typical cross seclion diagrams
ldentification of the storm water disposal method and connection to the city potable water,
wastewater and reuse systems
Proposed off-site roadway and other public improvements in the area
Phasing the subdivision, if any - lots must be numbered consecutively for the whole
project
Dedications of sites and roadways to the public
ldentifylmap the on-site soils
A summary list of the total acres, lots, minimum lot area and lineal feet of streets
An environmental assessment pursuant to the provisions of Chapter 114 of this Code
A preliminary concurrency review document
Adequately address zoning, buffering, environmentally sensitive area, upland habitat,
floodplains, well field, aquifer proteclion, historic/archeological and traffic
A cD in PDF format which includes ALL the application package text and graphics
CERTIFICATION
l, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I have read this Checklist and understand the requirements
described therein. I fu understand that only application packages that have been determined
complete by the prior to the agenda deadline will be scheduled for processing.

Owner Applicant re
l L

Preliminary Application City of Williston Page 1 of4

58



APPLICATION FOR SUBDIVISION PRELIMINARY PLANS
(Applies only to division of land into 6 or more parcels)
(Please type or write very clearly)

OYCounty911 Approved Subdivision Name:
Parcel Number (rfOY/^- o6Lt
Legal Description

General Location and/or Street Address:
3aeq6

Project Area # of Units: Dens Zonin
Typical Lot Size
# Lots & Acres by Phase
# Acres of Recreation Area:
# Acres of Roads & R/]/V:

# Pha

# Acres etlands

g
t

Has this site
No

Public or Private Streets:
been subject to any other development permit action in the last two years?
lf Yes, provide the type of action and date of final action below.

Attach a copy of the Property Owner's Authorization form.

Sun-cl-or's Namc:_stephen M. McMillcn
Addrcss: ++-l NW Main Sr

Willisron. FL 3Z(t96
Telcphone Numbcr: (i52) -i28{277

McMillcn Sun'c1 ing. Inc.

*t*r******t*t*t**it***it*t******t*ait******tttr***tat*tl**rt*t*it**,

Owner Name:
Email

(
(x*

Owner Address: r^) \ $ fc 0

Owner Phone #:
Person to be con
architect,
attorney, etc.):
Contact Name:

lsZ'ffrls'cllul Fax # and/or
tacted regarding questions about th

E-mail:
is application (e.9. engineer,

Ema

Contact Address:
Phone #: Fax#: E-mail:

Preliminary Application City of Williston Page 1 of4

59



CERTIFICATION
l, the undersigned, do hereby certify that I have read the application and the relevant
guidance material and understand the requirements described therein and that I will
fully comply with all City, State and Federal regulations applicable to this project.
I understand that the application fee is non-refundable. I further understand that I am
responsible to reimburse the City for the actual advertising costs AND the actual
consultants' review fees, if any. Said fees shall be paid within 30 days of receipt of the
City's invoice OR further processing of the application will cease until the invoice is paid
in full.
Applications need to be submitted by the lsr of the month to be considered at the next
Planning & Zoning Commission meeting. Any and all supporting documents that need to
be reviewed by the Commission need to be submitted by the 15rn of the same month to
be included in e packet for review.
lun only application packages that are determined complete by the

I be scheduled for review.

Date
OWNER'S APPLICATION AUTHORIZATION
(Required if the property owner of record is not the applicant)
STATE OF FLORIDA COUNTY OF LEVY
Before me, the undersigned authority, personally appeared
who being by me first duly sworn on oath, deposes and says:
1. That he/she is the property owner of the subject parcel(s) in this application
2.That he/she desires to apply for a Subdivision Preliminary Plans on land
generally located at (insert legal description)

3. That he/she has appointed to
act as agent in his/her behalf to accomplish the above.

Owner's Signature
This is to certify that on ,2}_before me,
an officer duly authorized to take acknowledgments in the State and County aforesaid,
personally appeared he/she is

as identificationpersonally known to me or has produced
and Did (Did Not) Take an Oath.
SEAL

Signature of Acknowledger

Acknowledger Name

Serial Number My Commission Expires

Preliminary Application City of Williston Page 1 of4

60



McMillen $urvgyingo lnc.
if{ifl $s66ry6et Main Str€st

Williston, Florida, 32696
ffice: 952 528-8277

tdu

StaG.of Florlda
cBgnty of Levy

At

gf Mdtttt"n

P-trblic, Stste of Florida

the Plattlng Prgcees upon
fotlowing parcel brng in:

,t*tn.,€ , ,,,.-.Torrrnshtp \? 
'Sorlth,Range tl es$;

County: Li"\
State: Florida ,

Pa r"llB-_OSz?4 -0fl:4[ Gfty: tJ | \ [ 6 {w\

hereb.y give Stephen M. McMlllen, PS.M.,
,to ad as my Aulhatited Agent to faclliiate

'on the

Date: f-n-zz

Date: f4(-Lz

61



27n4n021

f,,tqPublic.net'" Levy County, FL

qPublic.n6t - Levy County, FL - Report: 0507600400

WidoVer 3 Dltsblllty C Senlors C Veterans 3

RootCover ASPHALT/COMPSHG
lnterlorFloorlnt VINYL/PLANK
lntorlorWall DRYWAII
Heatln8lypc FORCEDAIRDUCTED
AlrCondltionlng CENTML
Eathr

Building lnformation
Bulldlns 1
ActualAroa 3106
CondhlonedArea 2516
ActualYearBultt L99f
Use OFFBTDGr'NON-SHOPCT
E:rterlorWall VINYLSIDING
Roofstructure GABIEORHIp

Doscrlptlon

UNFINISHEO STORAGE

EASE

CANOPY

Total SqFt

Extra Features

CodeDcscrlpuon

ASPHALT4

WALIflt'AY.A

CMINFENCE4
DU.CSTOMGE

FNCCHN BRB06

BOARD FENCE C

Summary

Parcel lD
locatlon Address

Nelghborhood
l3gal Descrlptlon'

PropcrtyUrcCode
Subdivislon
Sec/l\ryplR'l8
Tar Dlstrlct
Millagc Rate
Acrcage
Hom€stoed
AtClr$lficatlon

ViewMap

Owner
OlvnerNsm€

MalllruAddr$s

Valuation

BulldingValue

Extra Features Value

Market Land Value

fuLandValue
Just lMarketl Value

AssessedValue

ExemptValue

Taxable Value

Cap Dlfferentlal

Previous Year Value

Exemptions

llomestead C

Butlock Robert W 10096
Bullock Susan E 10096
505 5W7TH ST
wltLtsToN, FL32696

2nd Homestead C

0507600400
505Sw7sT
wlILISION
Willlston :'outh (6004)
06'13'1900o250AcREsTHEWE5TERLY326.52FTLY|NG EASTus4lRywtN sU2oFs1,v!4 oFswl/4oFNwu4oRgooK 353 PAGE 195
'The leSaldescrlption shown here may becondensed, a full legal description should be obtained from a recorded deed forletal purposes
PRO SERVTCE OFFTCES (19001
N/A
06-13-19
WILLISTON (Olst.lct Wtl
21.8725
2.500
N
No

2021 ProliminaryValue
Summary

t721,329

$10,894

$98.037

$98,037

$23o2&
t230160

$o

s23/c,2fo

$o

$23iJ,260

Oher €

Condltlonod Area
0

2516

0

2576

Actual Area

518

25t6
72

3106

wdth
0

0

0

10

0

0

tensth
0

0

0

L4

0

0

BLD

L

t
1

1

I
1

Helght

85&PageTypelD=4&Pagel D=81 27&Q=t 5881 8373S&KeyValue=000760.

0
0

0

0

o
o

Unlts

7W
900

225

tln
u20

240

hltps://qpublic.schneldorcorp.corn/Applicatlon.aspx?ApplDe93O&LayerlD=181
1t462



zilcp,tzozt qPublic.net - Levy County, FL - Report 0507600400

Depth Total land Unlts

108930

UnltType landValue

$t8,037

VacanVlmproved Grantor GEntee

Land Line

Use Dascrlptlon

PROFOFFICES

Sales

SaleDete

6lut988
Salr Prlce

$40,00000

ln3tru,ilent
Type

WD

Front

sa0o

VUt95353

Book P.ge Quallficatlon

BuildingSketch

https//qpublic.schneldercorp.com/Appllcalion.aspx?ApplD=930&LayerlD=1818s&PageTypelD=4&pagelD:8127&Q=1588183735&KeyValue=050760...
u463



2/tano21 qPublic.net - Levy County, FL - Report: 0507600400

6868

o6

RoomTvoe I
CITNOPY t

tEase
UNFINIS{EDSTORAGE T

'14
14

37

12

https://qpubllc.schnoidercorp.com/Applicalion.aspx?ApplD=930&LayerlD=1 
81 85&PageTypelD=4&pagetD=81 27&Q=1 5881 E3735&KeyValue=050760... 31464



21&4t2021 qPublic.net - Levy County, FL - Report: 0507600400

No data available for the followlng modules: photos.

'))
ulqr-Pdy-esy_Pp_liqy
c QPB_ Pri,v.as.y No_gse

r={{!p-a!?_up-ler-d:20194/?92J.,!.e:25177

()$p!'+q,#fl

htlps:l/qpublic.schneidercorp.comlApplication.aspx?Applo=930&LayerlD=181 85&PagarypelD:4&pagelD=gl 27&Q=15881 83735&KeyValuo=050760.. 4t465



la ur tn, la l$ if,! tir tt, rar .e, ra. ra ta. r{ ti lt, 'l' 'Al ,ar !{t a. ,! t r{ tl tl tli l, ,l ,i tA tL,

tEi:'l-i r

t,
- sEE [tAP No. 35

c

12

lrn
I
o
d
e
d
o

s
m

a
.€: .i:cII I

E

! rl -:l;t
i;

;{

:;
.t(: e5\

t' i

II

;,;: aT

1

t

t

t
f

i;.

$

gf.

*;r,.i

a
t i

t
t

.l;
t
rl

E a6

I
F

Fd n -{

f $$
S tdrd

"r lf, lill

* vy

0g

o

{
i:is ti i:

coury tY

I

:guuzilln i:j

rI"
tl
il-

ffu
il.
AH

ii
liq

r
v

@

66



mqPublic.net'"' Levy County, FL

505 SW 7 ST Building Value $127,329

WILLISTON Extra Feature $10,894

BULLOCK ROBERT Value
W MarketLandValue $98O37

505SW7THST Ag LandValue $98,037

WILLISTON FL32696 JustValue $230,26A

Assessed Value $230,260
Taxable Value $23A,260

Overuiew

Legend

i*l Parcels

Parcel Lines

-' <all othervalues>

-*- Construction

Easement

Lot

-- Miscellaneous

'*' Parcel

^ Private Road

- Road Right of Way

Subdivision

-. Water

Roads

City Labels

Last 2 Sales

Date Price Reason Qual

6/7/7988 $40000 01 u
nla O nla nla

s

Parcel lD 0507600400
Property Use 1900- PROF

OFFICES

Taxing District WILLISTON

Acres 2.5

Date $eatedi4127/2021
Last Data uploade d: 4/2612021 7 :25t17 PM

Deve rooed bv(.) 
9g!'rgtsJ,qel

Physical
Address
Mailing
Address

67



220:O0
r o ...o

.93rlcc llrlow For Rqtqrdsr'r Urc

-.;. 3:--13 r*r i.95
. .i..,i,. . ..'t rit c.,. il5l- r.u'ifiilfl*,",
i.i. 'J.'-t ) t:.'.1-'J:-'r Karcrr' Pnrri<ow

Lrry Abrtrlct & Titt. a.'onrpail.y
Orottco. lloride

A.I). r:r 8g lr!'Gl;iu l8arrurty EcED .\tirrtr.,rrr Ei a-r.
JAI$ES O. DAILEY arrct MARGUERTTE l)

hr'rrittrlicr t:rlk.tl tlrr. 11rutrlr'... to
ROBERT wADE BULLOCK and SUSAN E

rl:rr.,t i\'lay
DAILEY, his wife

BULLOCK, hls rvife
rrlrrrsr. lr,rr .,ltirr. ;rrlrlr.srr is l2O S _trt - ?l- ti Sereaf lrtl l1 i e+^h Ft

lrstcirrrlirr r'.rllqtt rlrc (riltlc(

1)eqA

(\\'lrrr.*r rr.(il httrirr rlir rr:rrrrr
h'xill rrparrrlt.ttiret orrJ orrigrr:

"{:.:r::rl"' !:t{lxtts il!: tl:r iri:.::r: :s t!li3 i!t:!t!r[rnl l:r'J tL; lrritr
rn.l atr.. irrr(.ri.x.r .rrtrl lrrigrrr rrf r.rrl4r.iti.ratr,)

"grr:::r-r" r:rll
of irrlir''rluslr.

t,r I'l6toty Put li<, Jlaro of fisridl

:'cuaLAs t.r. LtcKoY
0LinK 0r c!;j,cutT QguiT
L e\.' Y g6 rilt'i Y. F LOiIDA

'88 JUI{ 2 Pffl tf 13

3&d orhct
rclls, :rlrcrrs, r-.rrrircg,

RP 0-Ull

ilBitttggsCtlf : 't'lrrr tlrc grnrrrrrr, f<rr lrrrl irr rr r..rrle rirriorr ol rh<: surrr ol g t 0.00I'rltt,tlrk' rItt*irlfr'iltiotr:. ('ccilrt rtlrt'rt'i,l'is !rr.r'..b1, ;r(krrrrrslr.rlurtl. lr(r.:lr\. grlrrrs, blrglihs.
rtlvar..q$. r'tl\ u1 5 rrrrl clrtlirrrrr tttlu tlrc qlir!r3cc. lll tlrut ccralirt lanrl situlirc ilr tev y
(.:rrurrl!-. t'lqr i.Jl. r. iz :

pd. $ . ? -? !2 : -qP _ - _ o"r&-.-?-:.?p
. --. lnlani:iblc Tar paid

SEE EXHIRIT I'A",
By .o.€.ATTACHED HERETO AND MADE A APART HE REOF

!fies5 i
D:H:J-' *!?- rinne:--f1:o>-4 

>
";U"'l=t3'+'''8t"t#$ni5t8g9o restrrctlons, rinritatrons, and easements of record,if any, and zoning ancJ other gov{!rt.tmental regulations.

TIIIS DEED IS BEING RE-RECORDED TO CORRECT SCRTVENER ERRORS IN I:HELEGAL DESCRIPTTON.

. .GOgff[er wirh al] altc tcncrrrcnts, hcrcditarnerrts arrd apprrrrcrrlnrcs rhcrcto bclonging or in anywisc appcr-tlining.
go l}lauc anD to !}lolD, rhe ramc in fcc sinltc forcver.

. l".A thc granror hercby convcnantr wirh said granrcc rhu. thc gruntor ir lswtulty rcizcd of roid land in fcc*irnple; tlrat thc lfrillrror hnr gootl riJ;ht :rnct tar"firl authirrily tn rcll snrl r:-o,t"cy sni<t tn'rrdt tirar thc tr;rontor lrcrcby fullyrvurl Jrrl, tlrc jills ru rflit.l l:rnlt nlttl will <Ict'cltcl thc sallc {!Jrinla rlte luwlul chirnc ol'atl pcr$orrr *lilrnr,rr""t3 und rlrltsiticl lirrrtl tr l'rcc ol';rll enctttrrl:runcc:i. ('rrcl)r r,,*r.s n",'"iiirrg subsc<;ucnr r.l f)crrcmber gI, lg 87

, 3ln iBltnegs iElftefeOf. rlr* stricl llr3rnt.rr lr;u rigrrcrJ lrr,-l rcllsrJ rl11.r(. lrrsscrrrD rlre rJal .rrrJ yuur.firsr.rb'vt:s'rilrr.tr.

sig , .rtaled arrrl rl:lirgrr:rl irr Pacscnce:

r!D
{L.s.l
IL.S.I

tL.s.l
filed

Ftalt of FLORI DA

(Eounts of LEV.Y

Dele $ - \ 8-let Trrn.l:
Clc;i ol Crurt, leri Crurriy. fl

1?3803

ttoc.

t
Stan:ps

.€d; ,:,:'"*.,t"f;r:;"u"rc']r 
w5s ""t'1",!';'J"' bcforc rrc rhig

r:liii st' Fl l'!All EV a^r A R f:l lFEl Ttr fI DA ItrV

lrulr .'

.l5i- r*'i6-iU'' T-14t1
" i{'l

\tt rrrtrrrrrisrirrrt r.r Jrit'r.x

..,::153 i.r;195 J?-fi ,t.tiJZ9 +'- ..,68



F:XHIBII'rfi'

A parcel ot'Iand 1n the Sout,h 1/z
Soutl'rwest 1/4 of the Northuesb 1/U
South, Range 19 Eastr Levy 96qngy,partlcularly descrtbed as follows:

of t,he 5.ir, Lnbres L 1/ U of
of Sectton f, Tounshtp
Flortda, being more

:.i.353 rrfrlf.[i
,.3!2$ lgr,s330 351 

'rie680

the
13

For
the
87d
satd
I 1ne
con t
i lne
5Jr.
Lhert
oF h'
Htgh
alon
POTI

a
N
o

t

Pol4t of Reference commence at the Southrr€sg
W 1/4 of Sectlon 6-13-19, Levy County, Florlda
Brecs 38 mtnuges 49 seconds E, along the SoubhNt, 1/U of SecBton 6, 59.1rt leet to the Eas! rtof U.S. HlBhway ilo. 4t and ttre pOfNT OF' BEcIilNnue -S 87 degrees 38 mlnubes llp seconds E, alon

326.52 f eet; thence N OO deBreos 2r{ mlnute.g 21 feet io tl:e South riBht of uay Ltne of S-14,e N 87 deErees *O nlnul-ce 49 eeconds lrl, al,:ng
9 llne.326.51 feet to Bhe East rrght 6f way trry No. ll 1 ; tshenoe S OO Cegrees 24 mtnutes eb s
?at.J Ea:st rI.ghb of way rrne, 333.d2 feet Lc cOF FEGTilNTNG.

c orner of
thence S

I lne of
ht, oF way
NG; thence
satd South
seoonds E,

th. Ave. iaLd r I ghi.
ne of U.S.
conds W,
cse on:he

s
I
s
8t

o 5
c
I
I

c
e
t{
s
T

o

:... JZ[; iyii:JJU

r.r. 353 r.rcr196

'.Ttn*ffi

351 rrc;tjS[)

tffird69



r
I,m
I
$#ffi
ffir
?&.**eTE
LZt4.;ei<?;3!r,
rrFrEtr€s&

ffi
ffi
titi'i!!t!.

I

A - Agricultural

C-'t - Commercial General

CBD - Central Business District

I - lnduslrial

P - Public

PD - Planned Development

QP - Quasi-Public

R-1 - Residenlial Single-Family

R-1-A Residential Single-Family

R-2 - Residential Duplex

RB - Residential Business

RECIO - Recrealion/Open Space

RM-1-A- Residential Mobile Home

RM-2 - Residenlial Multifamily

RVP - Recreational Vehicle Park

Sl - Spray lnigation

U - Unknown

0 0.25 0.5

CITY OF WITLISTON
FLORIDA

2O2O ZONING MAP

OFCUIMER Ihr mpsdor 4!iblddr h ld pl8nnbg turpror
mtand afubnol b6 uled lo 6t.rmo h6 pr!d6 bt6 ollnl
b{ur. TnoCrydWfirld fd&r.osdmlybrho.eumry
d rvlihbto ollhedda

OFCUIMEfi Tb l.ry Courr, PoF Ap96b./t oturd6r d
bt. rdgonriuqy td soB od/somd$l6rrosdlng&b m.pFq

OISCLIIMER. lhlr mpond/ord$bldol. lr ld plrnnng porpor.i
ntond ab!! nol bo!r.dto &l.nBf,. hopncbo bo!6 drny
lcrun. ftaffihL@d6 R.!l6.lPhh! tumal prdd.. no

C-2 - Commercial lntensive

1 Miles

70



luo Fj-

It I ---' &tn
I:f t:f:

,n*at,

i
1

qf;r'"
rlt .

L

t

r

I

I

sw erH"Fu S4?

f-.--r

Friday, January 7,2022 8:57:50 AM - Setbacks Williston.pdf - Adobe Acrobat Reader DC (64-bit)
71



May 10,2022

CERTIFIED PARTY: LEVY COUNTY, BOARD OF COt NTy COMMISSIONERS

PO BOX 310

BRONSON, FL3262I

RE: PROPERTY TNFORMATION REPORT

PROPOSED SUBDIVISION NAME:
,LEVY PET PROJECT"

LEGAL SHOWN ON PROPOSED PLAT:
A parcel of land in the South 1/2 of the Southwest l/4 of the Southwest l/4 of the
Northwest 1/4 of Sectlon 6, Township 13 South, Range 19 East, Levy County,
Florida, belng more particularly described as foUows: .

For a Point of Reference commence at thc Southwest corner of Oe NW l/4 of
section G13-19, Levy county, Florlda; thence s 8? degrees 38 mlnutes 49 seconds E,
along the south llne of said Nw 1/4 of Sectlon 6r sg.l4 feet to the East right of way
line of u3. rrighway No. 41 and the POINT oF BEGINI\rNG; thence continue s 82

degrees 38 minutes 49 seconds E, along said South !ine,326.52 feet; thence N 00

degrees 24 rninutes 28 seconds E,333.81 feet to the South right of way line of s_tv.
Sth. Ave.; thence N E7 degrees 40 minutes 49 seconds W, along said right of way
|ine,326.51 feet to the East right of way line of U.S. Highway No. 4l; thence S 00

degrees 24 mlnutes 28 seconds lv, along said East rlght of way line, 333.62 feet to
close on the POINT OF BEGII\NING.

PERIOD OF SEARCH: June 2, 1988 -May 4,2Q22
(approved base title June 2, 1988)

72



Pursuant to F.S. l77.Ml(z) and F.s. l'l7.081(2j,and Lery county code of ordinances
Sec. 50 556(h), we have made a search of the public Records of Levy county, Florida, in
connection with the above, and certi$ as follows:

RECORD FEE SIMPLE TITLE HOLDER
ROBERT WADE BULLOCK and SUSAN E. BULLOCK, by virtue of the
following document:

Warranty Deed from James O. Dailey and Marguerite D. Dailey to
Robert Wade Bullock and Susan E. Bullock, recorded June 2, lggg in
O.R. Book 326,Page329,and rerecorded in O.R. Book 351, page 679
and O.R. Book 353, Page 195, public Records of Levy County, Florida.

MORTGAGES - (not satisfied or released ofrecord)
Mortgage to Perkins state Bank, mortgageqs), recorded in o.R. Book 1231,

Page 647, Public Records of Levy Counry, Florida.

EASEMENTS OF RECORD

NONE

REAL ESTATE TAX INFORMATION:
2021 Taxes

Assessed to: ROBERT WADE BULLOCK and SUSA}I E. BLJLLOCK
Tax ID#: 0507600400

DELTNQUENT TAXES YES _NO A
(If "Yes", state the year and tax certificate number(s))

NoTE: This report does not in any way purport to show ownership of any underlying oil,
gas and/or mineral rights.

73



This report is not title insurance. Pursuant to s. 627.7843, Florida Stratutes, the maximum
liability of the issuer of this property information report for errors or omissions in this
property information report is limited to the amount paid for this property information
report, and is fiuther limited to the person(s) expressly identified by name in the property
information report as the recipient(s) of the property information report.

This report is being provided for the use and benefit of the c€rtified party only, and it
may not be used or relied upon by any other party. Its effective date shall be the date
above specified through which the public records were searched.

Sincerely,

Aa/&," hI 8^//oo(
Walker W. Bullock, Esq.

Bullock Law Firm, PLLC
FLBarNo.1002694

74



SktBook . (Paae

sheetdneifoni -
@Mr Ctnferbn udA&atun:

ffi

AcLbwledgilent: @L d nde. b' d d

6nb.*_

r6hrshhcddb

./r&r.dbcfttrdr*

tu arbt

Cetifeate oJ Ciry AtoneJ:

Ddrlb FdE d h dr dffi, tu
ds.bdsb

CtetLoftfre Court
[6L^nffEsdthiddirrsdl@

Fry d mnei d
hdr lEd- d. N n $. dd

6iV, fr'&, 6n _ q t

I

Certiftate

liciniE%ap

A.ropflt)

,Itd[tstn

@

Ltry ?et Qroject
Ll S0O2d281V333.62'(D)

Lling in tfie Nottfrwest 1/4 ofgection 6,

(awtsfrip 13 goutfi, R4nge 19lErct,
(ity of'Llitiston, Lery Countl, fforita

uc!ElEcr!@E

sw

'(D)

t- la!t'rE----
) MDe.,

I

I

-#t!iT*:i:r(FE@'

Lot 1

1.356 Aoes!

F
U
Ug
F

F

=

-.9a--
+3!
EEI

cri
ti
i;;

oY
c

@
.d

boz

I

a

!

I
Ee

r

Descripdon: (ORB 353, PG 1S5)
A pa@lolland in theSouth 1/2 of the SoulMesi

1/4 oflhe Southwest 1/4ofthe Nodhrest 1/4 ol
S€ction 6, Township 13 Soulh, Range 19 Easl, Lery
County, Floilda, being morc padiculady descilbed as

For a Pointof R6ler6nce commen@ atlhe SoutMst
comer of lhe NW 1/4 ot Section 6-13-19, Levy Counly,
Florida; thsnce S 87 degrees 38 minutes 49 seconds
E, along lhe Soulh line ofsaid NW 1/4 ofSection 6,
59.14 feet b the Easl ilght ofwayline ot U.S. HighMy
No.41 and the POINT OF THE BEGINNING; thence
@nlinue S 87 degrces 38 minuEs 49 secods E,
dong said Soulh line, 326.52 teet; thene N 00
degrees 24 mi6ul6s 28 s€conds E, 333.81 bel b lhe
Soulh right olway line oflhe S.W. sth Are-; lhen@ N

87 d4ees 40 miruE 49 se@nds W, along seid right
ofway line,326.51 leetlo the Easl ightofway line of
U.S. Highway No.41; lhence S 00 degees 24 minutes
28 sconds W, along said East dghtofwayline,
333.62 tuatlo lho close on lhe POINT OF
BEGINNING.

Qraphic Scafe

l
I

I

I

I

t-

I

H

Lot 2
1.144 n"crest

ffih'@@

I

td

s{+ krtb4d 4 Lk@r F4

1 inch = 30ft.

75



Date: June7r2022

COUNCIL AGENDA ITEM

RESOLUTION 2022-31:

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT WITH EXISTING
BUILDING BETWEEN MAYO FERTILIZER, INC. AND THE CITY OF WILLISTON
FOR PROPERTY AT THE AIRPORT WITH A LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS PROVIDED
IN EXHIBIT "A"1 AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE
THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT; REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

REQUESTED BY: BENTON STEGALL, AIRPORT MANAGER
PREPARED BY: KIERSTEN BALLOU, CITY ATTORNEY

FISCAL IMPACTS: Mayo Fertilizer sells Ag Related chemicals and fertilizers to not only the
airport and city, but to surrounding area farms. Their value to the community cannot be
overstated. This lease renewal will guarantee additional income to the Airport, all while
servicing the community.

RECOMMENDED ACTION : Staff recommends approval.

ATTACHMENTS:

CONTRACT XX RESOLUTION 2022.31 MAP

XX LEASE OTHER DOCUMENTS

COUNCIL ACTION:

APPROVED

DENIED

76



RESOLUTION NUMBER 2022-31

A RESOLUTION OF THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF WILLISTON,
FLORIDA, APPROVING THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT WITH EXISTING
BUILDING BETWEEN MAYO FERTILIZER, INC. AND THE CITY OF WILLISTON
FOR PROPERTY AT THE AIRPORT WITH A LEGAL DESCRIPTION AS PROVIDED
IN EXHIBIT "A"; AUTHORIZING THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT TO EXECUTE
THE LAND LEASE AGREEMENT; REPEALING ALL RESOLUTIONS IN CONFLICT;
AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY
oF WILLISTON, FLORIDA, AS FOLLOWS:

Section 1. The City Council hereby approves the Land Lease Agreement with
Existing Building between Mayo Fertilizer, Inc. and The City of Williston, Florida and
the appropriate City Officials are hereby authorized to execute the land lease
agreement which is attached hereto as Exhibit"A"l

Section 2. AII other resolutions in conflict are hereby repealed;

Section 3. This Resolution shall become effective immediately upon adoption

PASSED AND ADOPTED by an allirmative vote of a majority of a quorum present
in the City Council of the City of Williston, Florida this 7tt' day of June, 2022.

BY THE CITY COUNCIL PRESIDENT OF
THE CITY OF WITLISTON, FLORIDA:

Debra Jones, City Council President

Attest, By the City Clerk of
the City of Williston, Florida:

Approved as to Form and Legality:

Latricia Wright, City Clerk S. Scott Walker, City Attorney
Kiersten N. Ballou, City Attorney

77



LAND LEASE AGREEMENT
EXISTING BT]ILDING

LESSOR:
City of Williston, Florida
Post Office Drawer 160

Williston, Florida 32696

LESSEE:
Mayo Fertilizer Inc.
P.O. Box 357
Mayo, Florida 32066

WHEREAS, the CITY OF WILLISTON, a Floridamunicipal corporation, ("the Lessor"),
maintains an airport commonly referred to as Williston Municipal Airport; and

WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the said City to promote and develop the said airport; and

WHEREAS, Mayo Fertilizer Inc., ("the Lessee"), is desirous of leasing a certain parcel at the said
airport as is hereinafter described for the purpose of storage and sale of agricultural chemicals and fertilizers;

NOW THEREFORE, for and in consideration ofthe sum of Ten Dollars and other good and valuable
considerations and the covenants, conditions and agreements as are hereinafter set forth, the Lessor and Lessee
agree as follows:

l. PREMISES: INSPECTIONS; AS IS: The Lessor leases and Lessee does rent and hire from the Lessor, the
following described premises located in Williston, Levy County, Florida, (the "Premises"), to-wit:

For a point of reference, commence at the Northeast comer of Section 13, Township 13, South, Range I 8 East, Levy
County, Florida; thence S 00015'34" W. along the East line of said Section 13 andthe centerline of U.S. Highway4l
(State Road #45),1359.93 feet; thence N 890 44'19" W, 50 feet, to an intersection of the West right-of-way line of
the U.S. Highway 41 and the North right of way line of a 50 foot street; thence continue N 890 44'19" W, along said
North right of way line 20 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continue N 89o44'19" W, along said North
right of way line 210 feet; thence N 00o 15'34'E, 311.14 feet; thence N 89o 44'19" W, 355.00 feet; thence N
00o15'34" 8,346.86 feet, thence S 89o 44'19' E, 565.00 feet to a point that is 20 feet West of the West right-of-way
line of U.S. Highway 41; thence S 00o l5'34' W, along a line that is 20 feet West of said right-of-way line, 6583.00
feet, to close on the POINT OF BEGINNING.

It is the responsibility of the Lessee, at the Lessee's sole expense, to satis$z itself, prior to the execution
of this Agreement, as to the title and condition of the Premises including, without limitation, title to the
Prernises, matters of record in the Official Records, of Levy County, permitted land uses, zoning codes,
building regulations, height limitations, setbacks, applicable building codes, permits, soil conditions, and
environmental conditions. Lessor makes no warranties or representations to the Lessee, and the Lessee agrees
the Lessor has made no warranty or representation respecting the condition of the Premises, or applicable
zoning laws and regulations, or applicability of the uses contemplated by the Lessee, or environmental
conditions, or any matters which a current survey would disclose, or the applicability of any covenants or
restrictions of public record, except as otherwise expressly provided herein. Lessee further acknowledges it
has had adequate opporfunity to inspect the Premises hereunder prior to entering into this Agreement or has
made adequate provision herein. Accordingly, the taking of possession of the Premises by the Lessee shall be

I

78



conclusive evidence that the Premises were in good and satisfactory condition when possession was taken by
Lessee.

2. TERM: The initial term of this Lease shall be FIVE years commencing onJuly 1,2022, and ending at
midnight, June 30.2027. Should the Lessee hold over beyond the initial term or any renewal term without
further extension of the term in accordance with the renewal terms of this lease, then the Lessee shall
become a month to month tenant in accordance with law and upon the terms and conditions of this lease.

3. RENT: The rent for the first year of the initial term of this lease shall be $10,436.98. The rent shall be paid
monthly, in advance, in the amount of $869.75 per month, together with all applicable sales tax. The rent
for the initial and any renewal and hold over terms shall be adjusted each year on the annual anniversary
date of the lease by multiplying the rent for the prior year by the percentage increase or decrease in the
composite Consumer Price Index for the most recent prior twelve months, as published by the U.S.
Department of Labor, Bureau of Labor Statistics. The rent shall be delivered by U.S. mail, addressed to
City of Williston, Post Office Drawer 160, Williston, Florida 32696, or hand delivered to City Hall, 50
N.W. Main Street, Williston, Florida during regular business hours, and shall be considered paid upon
receipt by Lessor. All payments required to be made by Lessee to Lessor pursuant to the Lease shall be
deerned additional rent.

4. NOTICES: A1l notices required by law and by this Lease to be given by one party to the other shall be in
writing, and the same may be served by certified mail, retum receipt requested, to Lessor, City of Williston
at P.O. Drawer 160, Williston, Florida 32696-0160 and to Lessee, Williston Farm Supplies and Service,
LLC. at P.O .8ox704, Williston, Florida 32696 or to such other address as Lessor or Lessee may by writing
to the other so designate. Notice to Lessee may also be served by personal delivery.

5. WARRANTIES OF TITLE AND OUIET POSSESSION: The Lessor covenants that Lessor is seized
of the demised premises and owner in fee simple thereof with the full right to make this Lease, subject to
all matters of record, and covenants that the Lessee upon making payments of the rents and the keeping of
the other covenants herein contained therefor shall have quiet and peaceful possession of the demised
premises during the term hereof.

6. USES ALLOWED AND PROHIBITED: The Lessee shall use the Premises only for the following
purpose: storage and sale of agricultural chemicals and fertilizers. The Lessee shall not use or permit the
Premises or any part of the Prernises to be used for any unauthoized or unlawful purpose, or for any
purpose other than as set forth above.

7. COMPLIAI\CE WITH LAWS: During the term of this Lease, the Lessee shall comply with all
ordinances, statutes, laws, rules and regulations of the City of Williston, State of Florida and the U.S.
Govemment, breach of which shall be cause for cancellation of this Lease. The Lessee shall abide by all
applicable regulations as set forth in Chapter 12 of the City Code of Ordinances, together with any future
amendments to said ordinance. The Lessee shall at all times maintain all required licensing and permits.
The violation of any provision of the said ordinance, as evidenced by a final determination by the City's
code enforcementboard or a court of law, shall be conclusively deemed a default under this lease and shall
not be subject to the notice requirements or cure provisions set forth in the default section of this lease. The

2

79



Lessee further covenants that the said premises shall not be used for any purpose which might cause
forfeiture of the Lessor's title to the said premises.

8. SIGNS: Except with the prior written approval of Lessor, which approval shall not be unreasonably
withheld, Lessee shall not erect, maintain or display any signs or any advertising at or on the exterior of the
demised premises or within the demised premises that are visible from outside such premises.

9 I,ESSORS RI OF ENTRY: The Lessee at all times shall permit Lessor or its agents to enter into
and upon the premises and buildings for the purpose of inspecting the same.

10. PREMISES IMPROVEMENTS UPON TERMINATION: Lessee may, at its own expense and only
upon written approval by Lessor, make alterations and improvements to the Premises as necessary for the
conduct ofits business. Lessee specifically agrees that any and all improvements, except signs, equipment
and trade fixtures installed, located upon the said premises shall become the property of the Lessor upon
termination of this lease.

11. RIGHT OF WAY USE: Subject to reasonable regulations imposed regarding airport access, Lessor
grants to Lessee, its employees, agents, suppliers, customers and invitees, a non-exclusive right during the
term of this Lease, the right of way for ingress and egress, over, across and upon the designated right of
way to U.S. Highway 4I /State Road 121.

12. OTHER RIGHTS RESERVED BY LESSOR: In addition to all riehts reserved by Lessor in and to the
demised premises, Lessor expressly reserves the right to further develop or improve any area of the airport
and its industrial parks, as the Lessor deems proper? regardless of the desires and views of the Lessee and
without interference or hindrance; maintain and keep in repair, but without obligation to Lessee, the airport
and industrial parks of the airport and all publicly owned facilities of the airport; and take any action it
considers necessary to protect the aerial approaches of the airport against obstructions, together with the
right to prevent the Lessee from conducting any practice that may be detrimental to the airport and industrial
parks which in the opinion of the Lessor would limit the usefulness of the airport and its industrial parks or
constitute a hazard to such.

13. UTILITIES: The Lessee agrees to pay all charges for any and all utilities in or about the premises whether
the same be telephone, electricity,water, sewer, gas or the like. Lessee further agrees that if, at any time
during the term of this lease agreement, the City commences providing City utility services to the airport
property, the Lessee will purchase such utility services from the City. Lessee further agrees to take delivery
of all City of Williston utilities when each utility service is made available. At the option of Lessee and
upon Lessor's concurrence, Lessee may choose to have the Lessor provide all City utility services to the
leased premises as a part of the rent payment pursuant to paragraph 3 hereof. If Lessee chooses this option,
Lessor shall adjust each month's rent to Lessee so as to reimburse Lessor for its cost ofproviding such City
utility services, said cost to be determined as established by the City's appropriate utility tariffs based on
Lessee's monthly metered consumption.

14. REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE: Lessee agrees to make, at its own cost and expense, any or all repairs
or work necessary to maintain the Premises and Buildings located on the Premises.

3

80



15. INSURANCE:
(a) Lessee agrees that any insurance coverage for property owned by Lessee is solely the responsibility of

Lessee.
(b) The Lessee shall carry Commercial General Liability insurance with a combined single limit in the

minimum amount of $1,000,000 in order to secure the obligations of Lessee under the following
paragraph and cause the Lessor to be added as party insured under such policy, and to furnish the Lessor
with a certificate of such insurance, together with a receipt showing the premium has been paid.

(c) At any time after occupancy of the prernises by the Lessee, the Lessee agrees to allow an inspection by
the Landlord and/or the Florida Department of Environmental Protection, (the "DEP"), to determine
the extent of storage or use of hazardous materials and to determine an appropriate amount of pollution
insurance. The Lessee agrees to obtain pollution insurance, with the Lessor listed as an additional
insured party, in an amount as reasonably required by the Lessor within 15 days of written notice.

(d) All policies of insurance shall contain the clause that the same shall not be canceled except and until
fifteen (15) days after written notice to the Lessor.

16. INDEMNIFICATION OF LESSOR: Lessee agrees to protect, defend, reimburse, indemnify and hold
the Lessor, its agents, employees and officers and each of them forever, free and harmless at all times from
and against any and all claims, liability, expenses, losses, costs, fines and damages (including reasonable
attorney fees) and causes of action of every kind and character (this is to the extent allowed by law, and
except to the extent caused by the Lessor's gross negligence or intentional misconduct) by reason of any
damage to property, or the environment (including, without limitation, any contamination of Airport
property, such as the soil or storm water, or by fuel, gas, chemicals or any Hazardous Substances), or bodily
injury (including death) incurred or sustained by any party hereto, any agent or employee of any pafiy
hereto, or any other person whomsoever, or any govefilmental agency, arising out of or incident to or in
connection with the Lessee's performance under this Agreement, the Lessee's use or occupancy of the
Premises, the Lessee's acts, omissions or operations hereunder or the performance, non-performance or
purported performance ofthis Agreement or any breach of the terms of this Agreement. Lessee recognizes
the broad nature of this indemnification and hold harmless clause, and voluntarily makes this covenant and
expressly acknowledges the receipt of such good and valuable consideration provided by the Lessor in
support of this indemnification in accordance with the laws ofthe State of Florida. This clause shall survive
the termination of this Agreement. Compliance with the insurance requirernents herein shall not relieve
the Lessee of its liability or obligation to indemnify the Lessor as set forth in this Article. Notwithstanding
anything to the contrary in the foregoing or within this Agreement, the Lessor shall not relinquish or waive
any of its rights as a sovereign local government and the Lessor reserves all rights and defenses under
applicable sovereign immunity law.

17. SUBORDINATION: This lease and all rights of Lessee under it are and shall be subject to and subordinate
to the rights of any mortgage holder now or hereafter having a security interest in the leased prunises or
any other encumbrances Lessor desires to place on the property.

18. TAXES: All taxes, assessments and charges on lands or improvements and obligations upon the demised
premises shall be promptly paid by the Lessee when due. The Lessee shall have the right from time to time
to contest or protest or review by legal proceedings any such other manner as may be provided by law such

4

81



taxes or assessments imposed by governmental authorities and to institute such proceedings in the name of
itself as well as the Lessor as it may deem necessary; provided, however, that any expense incurred by
reasons thereofshall be borne by the Lessee and such proceedings shall be conducted free ofany expense
to the Lessor.

19. ASSIGNMENT AND SUBLETTING: The Lessee shall not assign nor sublet its right, title or interest in
or to all or any portion of the Premises or the leasehold improvements without first obtaining the prior
written consent of the Lessor, provided, however, that such consent shall not be unreasonably withheld;
and provided further that the Lessee shall remain directly and primarily liable for the performance of the
terms and conditions of this Lease; provided further that no such assignment or subletting shall be made to
any person for any purpose other than that set forth in this Lease.

20. DEFAULT; REMEDIES: The occurrence of anyone or more of the following events shall constitute a
default on the part of the Lessee: (1) the Lessee fails to pay when due any rental or any other sum ofmoney
payable hereunder on the date due; (2) the conduct of any business or performance of any acts at the Airport
not specifically authorizedinthe Agreement; (3) the Lessee abandons, deserts or vacates the Premises; (4)
the Lessee breaches or fails to comply with any other term, provision, covenant or condition of this
Agreement; or (5) the Lessee breaches or fails to comply with any other term, provision, covenant or
condition of any other agreement, contract or obligation with or to Lessor. Any or all of the foregoing shall
hereinafter be referred to as "Events of Default".

Upon the occurrence of any of the above Events of Default, the Lessor shall give written notice of such
default to Lessee at the address set forth under section 4, above. The effective date of notice shall be the
date that the notice is placed in the U.S. Mail or posted on the pronises by Lessor. If the default is for
failure to pay rent or any other sum of money when due, then the Lessee shall have three (3) days after the
effective date of notice to cure. If the default is for any other Event of Default then the Lessee shall have
fifteen (15) days after the effective date of notice to cure, except that Lessee shall not be allowed an
opportunity to cure a re-occurring Event of Default of the same type which has been previously notice by
the Lessor and cured by the Lessee.

If the Lessee fails to cure the default within the time allowed, Lessor shall thereafter have the option to
exercise any remedy or right permitted by law or in equity. The Lessee shall fully reimburse and
compensate the Lessor upon demand for any costs and expenses incurred in connection with any cure,
correction or repair undertaken by Lessor, which sums shall be deerned to be additional rent hereunder. In
the event the Lessor relets the Premises, the Lessee shall pay the Lessor any deficiency between the amount
received, if any, form such reletting, and the amount of rent and other fees payable by the Lessee hereunder,
including Lessor's expenses in connection with re-entry, taking possession, repairing and reletting.

Notwithstanding the occuffence of any Event of Default, the Lessee shall remain liable to the Lessor for
all payments payable hereunder and for all preceding breaches of any covenant of this Agreement.
Furthermore, unless the Lessor elects to cancel this Agreement, the Lessee shall remain liable for and
promptly pay any and all payments accruing hereunder until such time as this Agreernent has been duly
canceled. No retaking of possession of the Premises y the Lessor shall be construed as an election on its
part to terminate this Agreernent, unless a written notice of such intention be given to the Lessee. No

5

82



pursuit of any remedy by Lessor shall constitute a forfeiture or waiver of any payments or other moneys
due to the Lessor hereunder, or of any damages accruing to the Lessor by reason of the violations of any of
the terms, provisions, and covenants herein contained. Lessor's acceptance of payments or other moneys
following any event of default hereunder shall not be construed as the Lessor's waiver of such event of
default unless the event of default is the delinquency in the payment of the amount accepted. No
forbearance by the Lessor of action upon any violation or breach of any of the terms, provision and
covenants herein contained shall be deemed or construed to constitute a waiver of the terms, provisions
and covenants herein contained. Forbearance by the Lessor to enforce one or more of the remedies herein
provided upon an Event of Default shall not be deerned or construed to constitute a waiver of any such
remedy.

21. CONDEMNATION: In the event the entire premises hereby leased are taken in condemnation
proceedings, the Lessee may cancel the Lease; should a substantial part of said premises be so taken, the
Lessee may cancel this Lease or at its option retain the rernainder of the premises, which shall be restored
to tenantable condition, then the rental shall be apportioned; the rental thereafter shall be reduced in
proportion to the amount of loss as a result of condemnation proceedings.

22. CLEANLINESS: Lessee shall at all times keep the leased premises in a reasonably neat and orderly
condition and clean and free from rubbish and dirt. Lessee will not store any unsightly materials, junk,
garbage or debris of any kind upon the said premises and shall commit or suffer no waste of the said
demised premises or maintain any nuisance thereon.

23. DESTRUCTION OF PREMISES: In the event of damage to or destruction of any improvements which
are to be erected on said real property pursuant to the terms of this Lease, during the term of said Lease,
from any cause covered by the insurance required hereunder, Lessee shall forthwith repair or rehabilitate
the same. Such damage or destruction shall in no wise annul or void this Lease.

24. LATE PAYMENT PENALTY: All lease payments that are not paid by the due date are considered
delinquent and shall be assessed a ten (10) percent penalty which shall be considered apartof the rent and
shall be due and payable with the rent payment.

25. OPTION TO EXTEND TERM OF LEASE: Conditioned upon Lessee's strict compliance with all terms
and provisions ofthis lease during the entire term ofthe lease, Lessor does hereby grant to Lessee an option
to extend the lease term for THREE additional FIVE year terms, on like terms and conditions, with the rent
adjusted according to paragraph 3, and provided that the Lessee, at the least 90 days prior to the end of the
then current term, gives written notice of its intent to exercise its option. Lessee's right to renew shall be
conditioned upon Lessee's strict compliance with all terms and provisions of this lease during the entire
term of the lease, and any non-compliance with any term or provision of this lease by Lessee, regardless of
whether notice was given by Lessor or whether the non-compliance was cured, shall constitute sufficient
cause by Lessor to choose to refuse renewal of this lease.]

26. BANKRUPTCY: The Lessee agrees that if Lessee is adjudged bankrupt or insolvent under the laws of
the United States or any state, or makes a general assignment for the benefit of creditors, or if a receiver of
the property of the Lessee is appointed and shall not be discharged within ninety days after such

6

83



appointment, then the Lessor may, at its option, declare the termination of this Lease agreement shall
forthwith be entitled to immediate possession of the Premises.

27. END OF TENAI\CY: The Lessee will yield up the Premises and all additions thereto (except signs,
equipment and trade fixtures installed) in as good and tenantable condition as the same are at the beginning
of Lessee's occupancy, reasonable wear and tear, damage by fire and other casualties and condemnation
appropriate by erninent domain excepted.

28. PART OF MUNICIPAL AIRPORT: It is understood and agreed by and between the parties hereto that
the said property is a portion of the Williston Municipal Airport and, therefore, notwithstanding anything
contained that may be or appear to the contrary, it is expressly understood and agreed that the rights granted
under this agreement are non-exclusive and the Lessor herein reserves the right to grant similar privileges
to another Lessee or other Lessees on other parts of the airport. This Lease and all provisions hereof are
subject and subordinate to the terms and conditions of the instruments and documents under which the
Lessor acquired the subject property from the United States of America and shall be given only such effect
as will not conflict or be inconsistent with the terms and conditions contained in the deed of said lands to
the Lessor, and any existing or subsequent amendments thereto, and are subject to any ordinances, rules or
regulations which have been, or may hereafter be adopted by the United States of America, the State of
Florida, or the Lessor pertaining to the Williston Airport. These terms and conditions include, but are not
limited to, requirements that the Lessor obtain Fair market value rent for the leased premises for the duration
of the lease term.

29. NONDISCRIMINATION: The Lessee for itself, its personal representatives, successors in interest, and
assigns, as a part ofthe consideration hereof, does hereby covenant and agree that (1) no person on the
grounds of race, color, or national origin shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or
be otherwise subjected to discrimination in the use of said facilities, (2) and that in the construction of any
improvements on, over orunder such land and the furnishing of services thereon, no person on the grounds
of race, color, or national original shall be excluded from participation in, denied the benefits of, or be
otherwise subjected to discrimination, (3) that the Lessee shall use the premises in compliance with all
other requirements imposed by or pursuant to Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, departrnent of
transportation, Subtitle A, Office of the Secretary, Part 21, Nondiscrimination in Federally-assisted
programs of the Departrnent of Transportation-Effectuation of Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 196 4, and
as said Regulations may be amended. In the event of breach of any of the above nondiscrimination
covenants, Lessor shall have the right to terminate the Lease and to re-enter and as if said Lease had never
been made or issued. The provision shall not be effective until the procedures of Title 49, Code of Federal
Regulations Part 2l are followed and completed including exercise or expiration of appeal rights.

30. AIRPORT PROTECTION: Lessorreserves unto itself, its successors and assigns, fortheuse andbenefit
of the public, a right of flight for the passage of aircraft in the airspace above the surface of the real property
hereinafter described, together with the right to cause in said airspace such noise as may be inherent in the
operation of aircraft, now known or hereafter used, for navigation of or flight in the said airspace, and for
use of said airspace for landing on, taking off from or operating on the airport. The Lessee expressly agrees
to restrict the height of structures, objects of natural growth and other obstructions on the hereinafter
described real property to such a height so as to comply with Federal Aviation Regulations, Part 77. The

1

84



Lessee expressly agrees to prevent any use of the Premises which would interfere with or adversely affect
the operation or maintenance of the airport, or otherwise constitute an airport hazard.

31. SUBROGATION CLAUSE: The Lessor and Lessee shall waive all rights, each against the other, and
against those holding under or through the Lessor or Lessee, for damages caused by fire or other perils to
the extent covered by insurance where such damages are sustained in connection with the occupancy ofthe
Premises.

32. HAZARDOUS MATERIALS: The Lessee shall not cause or permit any Hazardous Materials to be
brought upon, stored, used, generated, released into the environment or disposed of on, in, under or about
the airport, without the prior written consent of the Lessor. To the fullest extent permitted by law, Lessee
hereby agrees to indemniff, defend, protect and hold harmless Lessor and Lessor's Agents, and their
respective successors and assigns, from any and all claims, judgments, damages, penalties, fines, costs,
liabilities and losses (including, without limitation, loss or restriction on use of rentable space or of any
amenity of the Premises and sums paid in settlement of claims, attorneys' fees, consultant fees and expert
fees) which arise during or after the lease term directly or indirectly from the presence of Hazardous
Materials on, in or about the Premises which is caused or permitted by Lessee or Lessee's Agents. This
indemnification includes, without limitation, any and all costs incurred in connection with any investigation
of site conditions or any clean up remedial, removal or restoration work required by any federal, state or
local govemmental agency or political subdivision because of the presence of such Hazardous Material in,
on or about the Premises or the soil or ground water on or under any building or any portion thereof. The
Lessee shall promptly notify the Lessor of any release of Hazardous Materials at the airport, whether caused
by the Lessee or any other persons or entities.

The Lessee shall promptly notif,'the Lessor of, and shall promptly provide true, correct, complete and
legible copies of, all of the following environmental items relating to any prop elry at the airport which may
be filed or prepared by or on behalfof, or delivered to or served upon, the Lessee: reports filed pursuant to
any self-reporting requirements, reports filed pursuant to any applicable laws, all permit applications,
permits, monitoring reports, workplace exposure and community exposure wamings or notices and all
other reports, disclosures, plans, manifests or documents (even those which may be characterized as

confidential) relating to water discharges, air pollution, water generation or disposal, underground storage
tanks or Hazardous Materials.

The Lessor shall have the right, but not the obligation, to inspect, investigate, sample and/or monitor any
property at the airport, including any soil, water, groundwater or other sampling, and any other testing,
digging, drilling or analyses, at any time, to determine whether the Lessee is complying with the
requirements of this section, or of any other law, and in connection therewith, the Lessee shall provide the
Lessor with full access to all relevant facilities, records and personnel.

As used in this section, the term "Hazardous Materials" shall mean and include any hazardous or toxic
materials, substances or wastes including (A) any materials, substances or wastes which are toxic, ignitable,
corrosive or reactive and which are regulated by any local govemmental authori$, any agency of the State
of Florida or any agency of the United States Government, (B) asbestos, (C) petroleum and petroleum-

B

85



based products, (D) urea formaldehyde foam insulation, (E) polychlorinated byphenyls ("PCBs"), and (F)
freon and other chlorofluorocarbons.

Prior to the execution of this Lease, Lessee shall complete, execute and deliver to Lessor a Hazardous
Materials Questionnaire in the form required by Lessor. The completed Hazardous Materials Questionnaire
shall be deemed incorporated into this Lease for all pulposes, and Lessor shall be entitled to rely fully on
the information contained therein. On each anniversary of the cofirmencement date of this lease, Lessee
shall complete, execute and deliver to Lessor an updated Hazardous Materials Questionnaire, in form as

may be modified by Lessor from time to time.

If the Lessee or any environmental inspection discloses the existence of Hazardous Materials in, on, under
or about the Premises, the Lessee shall, at Lessor's request, immediately prepare and submit to Lessor
within thirty (30) days after such request a comprehensive plan, subject to Lessor's approval, specifoing
the actions to be taken by Lessee to retum the Premises to the condition existing prior to the introduction
of such Hazardous Materials. Upon Lessor's approval of such clean-up plan, Lessee shall, at Lessee's sole
cost and expense, without limitation on any rights and remedies of Lessor under this lease, or applicable
law, immediately implement such plan and proceed to clean up the Hazardous Materials in accordance
with all applicable laws and as required by such plan and this lease.

The provisions of this section, including, without limitation, the indemnification provisions set forth herein,
shall survive any termination of this lease.

33. BEST PRACTICES: Lessee agrees to comply with all best practices associated with storage of fertilizer
which are now or subsequently will be recommended by relevant authorities. Best practices include storing
fertilizer away from fuel, solvents, and pesticides as well as, when at all possible, storing fertllizer inside a

concrete building with a metal or flame-resistant roof.

34. STORMWATER POLLUTION: Lessee agrees to prepare and adhere to a Stormwater Pollution
Prevention Plan that meets the requirements of federal and state law and that is approved by Lessor. Lessee
agrees to provide a copy ofsaid plan to Lessor.

35. LITIGATION VENUE: The Lessor and Lessee waive the privilege of venue and agree that all litigation
between them in the State Courts shall take place in Levy County, Florida, and that all litigation between
them in the Federal Courts shall take place in the United States District Court for the Northem District of
Florida.

36. BENEFIT: This lease and all of the covenants and provisions thereof shall inure to the benefit of and be
binding upon the legal representative successors and assigns of the parties hereto.

37. ENTIRE AGREEMENT; This lease represents the complete understanding between the Parties, and any
prior agreements or representations, whether written or verbal, are hereby superseded. No agreunent to
modify this lease will be effective unless in writing and executed by the party against whom the
modification is sought to be enforced. Any such modification on the part of the Lessor shall not be effective
unless considered at a public meeting and approved by majority vote of the Williston City Council.

9

86



38. SECURITY DEPOSIT: Lessor acknowledges receipt of $0 as a security deposit for faithful performance
by Lessee of Lessee's obligations under this lease. If Lessee faithfully performs the lease obligations and
timely surrenders possession of the premises, Lessor will repay the security deposit, without interest, within
30 days after expiration of the term. If Lessee vacates or is removed from the prernises because of Lessee's
default before expiration of the term, Lessor may apply the security deposit to all damages sustained. Any
deposit balance that remains on the expiration date of the term will be paid to Lessee within 30 days.

39. MEMORANDUM OF' LEASE AGREEMENT The parties hereto agree to execute a
memorandum of this Land Lease Agreement to be recorded with the Clerk of Courts of Levy County,
Florida on or before sixty (60) days after the date hereof.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused this Lease to be executed in duplicate this
7rH day ofJune,2022.

LESSEE: LESSOR:
CITY OF

BY BY

PRESIDENT, CITY COTINCIL

LESSEE

ATTEST:

LATRICIA WRIGHT
CITY CLERK

BY

10

87



Prepared by and return to:
City Attomey
City of Williston
PO Drawer 160

Williston, FL32696

MEMORANDIIM OF LAND LEASE

THIS MEMORANDUM OF LEASE entered into this . day of 2022,by
and between the City of Williston, Florida, (the "Lessor"), and Mayo Fertilizer Inc. (the "Lessee"),

WITNESSETH:

WHEREAS, the Lessor and the Lessee have entered into a Land Lease Agreernent dated
2022, (the "Lease"), pursuant to which the Lessor leases to the Lessee that certain real

property herein described; and

WHEREAS, the Lessor and the Lessee desire to record certain basic terms of the Lease in the public records
of Levy County, Florida;

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the premises and other good and valuable consideration, the
receipt and sufficiency of which are acknowledged, the parties do hereby confirm and set forth the following
terms of the Lease, it being acknowledged by the parties that the Lease contains additional terms not set forth
below and that the enforceability of such additional terms shall not be affected by their omission from this
Memorandum of Land Lease:

l. The Lessor has leased to the Lessee pursuant to the Lease the real property described with all
rights, privileges and easements appurtenant thereto (collectively, the "Premises"), to wit:

For a point of reference, commence at the Northeast corner of Section 13, Township 13, South, Range 18 East,
Levy County, Florida; thence S 00'15'34" W. along the East line of said Section l3 and the centerline of U.S.
Highway 4l (State Road #45), 1359.93 feet;thence N 89o 44'19" W, 50 feet, to an intersection of the West
righrof-way line of the U.S. Highway 4I andthe North right of way line of a 50 foot street; thence continue
N 89o 44'19" W, along said North right of way line 20 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING; thence continue
N89o44'19"W,alongsaidNorthrightofwayline2l0feet;thenceN00'15'34'E,3l1.I4feet;thenceN8go
44'19" W, 355.00 feet; thence N 00o15'34" E,346.86 feet, thence S 89o 44'19' E, 565.00 feet to a point that
is 20 feet West of the West right-of-way line of U.S. Highway 41; thence S 00" 15'34' W, along a line that is
20 feet West of said right-of-way line, 6583.00 feet, to close on the POINT OF BEGINNING.

2. Unless sooner terminated as provided in the Lease, the initial term ofthe Lease is for five years,
beginning on Jul:r I.2022 and ending on June 30.2027. The Lessee has an option pursuant to the Lease to
renew the Lease for three additional five year terms.

11

88



3. The Lease allows the Lessee to construct or place leasehold improvements upon the premises,
however the Lessor's underlying fee interest shall not be subject to any construction lien related to such
improvements.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Mernorandum of Land Lease this _ day of
2022

LESSEE LESSOR:
CITY WILLISTON

BY BY

PRESIDENT, CITY COUNCIL

LESSEE:

BY ATTEST:

CITY CLERK

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF LEVY

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of 2022, by

J[il:'Tf $';:r;.:f ffi "ff#t'TJ#:i.Yinn:'#3Jdl"'"

Notary Public

STATE OF FLORIDA
COUNTY OF LEVY

The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this _ day of
who is personally known to me and did not take an oath.

Notary Public
1)

2022, by

89




